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Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Strategic Report
For the period ended 31 December 2016

The directors present their strategic report on the company for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Company continues under section 401 of the Companies Act to take exception to preparing consolidated accounts for
the Group, as Zhongrun International Mining Co. Ltd (“Zhongrun”) continued to hold approximately 79% of the enlarged
share capital of the Company and continues as the ultimate controlling entity and Zhongrun's accounts continue to be
prepared under Chinese GAAP, and have been filed along with the Company accounts at Companies House in accordance
with the Companies Act 2006.

Review of the business

Subsequent to the delisting the Company in 2014 from AIM and the restructuring, in particular the Company divesting
management control of its operations to the subsidiaries that own the assets. The role of the Company has continued as an
investment holding Company for it subsidiary undertakings.

The principle activity of its subsidiaries continues to be exploration, discovery, and development of gold mining operations.
The Company's subsidiary is primarily focused on its operations on the Pacific Island of Viti Levu, Fiji and the ownership of
the Vatukoula Gold Mine. The Vatukoula Gold Mine is the longest producing gold mine in Fiji. Operating for over 75 years,
the mine has produced in excess of seven million ounces of gold. The Company acquired the mine in 2008 and aims to
reach a sustainable and profitable production level. The mineral deposit at the Company’s Vatukoula mine currently has
estimated resources of 4.0 million ounces of gold and estimated reserves of 750,000 ounces of gold.

Results and performance

The results of the Company for the year, as set out on page 8, show an underlying operating loss of £1.55 million for 12
months (2015: Loss of £0.98 million). The main driver for this variance was the unrealised foreign exchange losses on ioans
to our wholly owned subsidiary. In the current year, the costs have been controlled with the main expenditure being on
insurance and wages.

The net loss before taxation increased from £8.79 million (12 months 31 Dec 2015) to £9.67 million for the current 12 month
period. Despite the continuing losses the Directors believe in the long term the Company’s investment in the Vatukoula Gold
Mine will provide a return to its shareholders and will be able to repay all loan amounts, the subsidiary will still require further
investment from the Company to achieve this goal which in turn will require the Company to issue further debt or equity to
fund this investment. Therefore given the uncertainty of obtaining this finance the Directors continue to believe it prudent to
impair all group loan values to zero.

During the 12 month reporting period our net operating income prior to changes in working capital was £0.09 million
compared to £0.83 million for the year to 31 December 2015. £11.5 million was fent to our subsidiaries which was financed
via borrowings from Zhongrun. Cash at the end of the period was £nil.

Business environment

The Company is an investment holding company for its subsidiary undertakings and as such if it is to see a return from this
investment it will require to make further investments into the it subsidiaries. Access to capital remains limited in the UK,
however the directors have finance obligations form the parent company, although the Directors believe that the Vatukoula
Gold Mine will require further US$25 million to reach its long term production targets and provide value to shareholders.



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Board of Directors
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Board of Directors

Yingbin lan He, Non-Executive Chairman, age 55

Mr. Yingbin lan He has over 30 years of experience in mining industry. Mr He obtained his PhD degree in mineral process
engineering from the University of British Columbia in Canada. He is currently a director of Zhongrun Resources Investment
Corp. which is listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange and China Gold International Resources, which is dual listed on the
Toronto Stock Exchange and Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Yeung Ng, Non-Executive Director, age 36

Mr Yeung Ng has been Chief Financial Officer of Zhongrun International Mining Co. Ltd since 2011. He holds a Bachelor of
Commerce (Information Systems and International Business) from the University of New South Wales, and graduated from
the University of Sydney with a Master’'s degree in Professional Accounting. Mr Ng had 6 years of experience in the finance
and accounting profession in Australia before joining the Hong Kong based company in 2011, and thereafter has been
actively involved in overseas corporate acquisitions, valuations, and due diligence.

Zhenchuan LI, Non-Executive Director, age 59

Mr Zhenchuan Li joined Shandong Gold Industrial Corporation as a Manager in 1998. Later in 1998 he moved on to
Shandong Gold Xinyi Jewelry Co., as Deputy Chairman of the Board. In 2005 he was appointed as General Manager of
Shandong Gold Group Mining Development Co., Ltd, before moving on to become General Manager of Gold Resources
Development Co., Ltd in 2009. In 2012 he was appointed as Chairman of Shandong Gold Mineral Resources Group Co.,
Ltd. From 2013 he has.been a Director and General Manager of Zhongrun Resources Investment Corp.

Mr Lei Sun, Non-Executive Director,

Since 1999, Mr. Sun joined China Shandong International Economic and Technical Cooperation Group, Ltd. He has been
working as a project manager and general manager of East Timor Branch Company. Since 2005, he has been working as
the general manager of Sudan Branch Company. Since 2010, he has been working as the Deputy General Manager of
China Shandong International Economic and Technical Cooperation Group, Ltd

Qinghua Cao, Non-Executive Director,
Mr Cao is currently the Business Manager of Investment and Development department of China Shandong International
Economic and Technical Cooperation Group, Ltd.



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Directors' Report
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Directors’ Report

The directors are pleased to present this year's annual report together with the Company’s financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is that of a holding Company for its subsidiary undertakings, which are set out in Note
8 of the financial statements.

Results and dividends

The loss on ordinary activities of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2016 after taxation was £9.67 million (year
ended 31 December 2015: loss of £8.79 million).

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend (2015: nil).
Business review and Key performance indicators (KPI's)

A review of the current and future development of the Company’s business is given in the strategic report section of this
report on page 1.

Due to the current status of the Company, the Board has not identified any performance indicators as key.

The Strategic Report sets out a review of the development and performance of VGM's business for the year ended 31
December 2016 and the future developments. The Strategic Report is set out on page 1 of this annual report. All information
detailed in these pages is incorporated by reference into this Directors' Report and is deemed to form part of this Directors'
Report.

Events after the end of the reporting period

At the date these financial statements were approved, being 28 September 2017, the directors were not aware of any
significant events after the end of the reporting period other than those set out in Note 17 of the financial statements.

Future developments
A review of our future developments is given in the Strategic Report on page 1.
Financial risk management

The Company’s operations expose it to financial risks that include liquidity risk, interest rate and foreign exchange risk. The
Company does not use derivative financial instruments to manage any of these risks nor is hedge accounting applied.

Given the size of the Company, the directors have not delegated the responsibility of monitoring financial risk management
to a sub-committee of the board. The Company'’s finance department implements the policies set by the board of directors.
Further details of the Company's exposure to risks arising from financial instruments held are provided in note 14.

Liquidity risk

The Company actively manages its working finance to ensure the Company has sufficient funds for current operations. As
referred to in Note 3 of the financial statements, it is for this reason that the directors believe it is appropriate to prepare the
financial statements on a going concern basis.



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Directors’ Report
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Interest rate cash flow risk

Interest bearing assets are only cash balances that earn interest at a floating rate. The Company does not have any
variable rate debt and therefore it is not exposed to interest rate cash flow risk on its debt.

Foreign exchange nisk

The Company operates in the United Kingdom, however its subsidiaries operate in Fiji and Brazil. The board has assessed
its exposure foreign exchange risk, the details of which are provided in note 14. This situation is monitored on a regular
basis, and as such the directors do not currently consider it necessary to enter into forward exchange contracts.

Credit nisk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party to a financial instrument, fails to meet
its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers. The Company has credit
risk management policies in place and exposures to credit risk are monitored on an ongoing basis. Management generally
adopts conservative strategies and a tight control on credit policy.

Directors’ insurance

The Company has taken out an insurance policy to indemnify the directors and officers of the Company against liability
when acting for the Company.

Directors
The following directors have held office during the period:

Yingbin lan He
Yeung Ng
Zhenchuan Li
Lei Sun
Qinghua Cao

Directors’ interests
No director has held or currently holds any options over ordinary shares.
Corporate Governance

The directors recognise the value of the Combined Code on Corporate Governance that was issued in September 2012 by
the Financial Reporting Council. As the Company has delisted from AIM, compliance with the Combined Code is not
required. Therefore the Company has not adopted the Combined Code 2012, but the directors recognise the good principles
that are set out within the Code and hence have chosen to follow some of principles which are relevant to the Company, the
directors believe that the Company applies the Main Principles insofar as is practicable and appropriate for a public company
of its size

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee comprises three non-executive directors, Zhenchuan Li, Yeung Ng and Yinbing lan He. Its terms of

reference indicate at least two regular meetings per year. Given the board changes during the year and the various directors
induction required, the audit committee met once during the year The Audit Committee's primary responsibilities are to
review the effectiveness of the Company's systems of internal control, to review with the external auditors the nature and
scope of their audit and the results of the audit, and to evaluate and select external auditors.



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Directors’ Report
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Committee comprises three non-executive directors, Lei Sun, Yeung Ng, and Yingbin lan He. It plans
to meet at least once in each year. The Remuneration Committee did not meet during the year.

The Company's policy is to remunerate senior executives fairly in such a manner as to facilitate the recruitment, retention
and motivation of staff. The Remuneration Committee agrees with the board a framework for the remuneration of the
chairman, the executive directors and the senior management of the Company. The principal objective of the Committee is
to ensure that members of the executive management of the Company are provided incentives to encourage enhanced
performance and are, in a fair and responsible manner, rewarded for their individual contributions to the success of the
Company. Non-executive fees are considered and agreed by the board as a whole.

Political and charitable donations
The Company made no charitable or political donations during the year (2015: £nil).

Policy on payment of creditors

The Company seeks to maintain good terms with all of its trading partners. It does not follow any specific code or standard
on payment practice. However, it is the Company's policy to agree appropriate terms and conditions for its transactions with
suppliers, to ensure that the suppliers are made aware of those terms and, provided the supplier has complied with its
obligations, to abide by the terms of payment agreed. Trade payables at the year end all relate to sundry administrative
overheads and disclosure of the number of days’ purchases represented by year end payables is therefore not meaningful.

Related Party Transactions
Details of related party transactions during the year are set out at note 15 to the financial statements.

Going concern

The Company's business activities, together with factors likely to affect its future development, performance and position
are set out in the Business Review section of this report. The financial position of the Company, its cash flows, liquidity
position and borrowing facilities are described in the financial review. In addition note 14 to the financial statements include
the Company’s objectives, policies and processes for managing its capital, its financial risk management objectives and
details of its financial instruments and it its exposure to credit and liquidity risk.

In assessing the Company’s going concern the Directors have taken into account the above factors, including the financiat
position of the Company and in particular its cash position, the current gold price and market expectation for the same over
the medium term, and the Company'’s capital expenditure and financing plans.

The Directors note the losses that the Company has made for the Year Ended 31 December 2016. The Directors have
prepared cash flow forecasts for the period ending 30 September 2018 which take account of the current cost and
operational structure of the Company.

The Company'’s forecasts and projections, taking account of reasonable possible changes in gold price, mining costs and
the concentration of the gold in the ore delivered to the mill of the subsidiaries, show that the Company should be able to
operate using its current financing facilities, and support from the ultimate parent company, Zhongrun. The cost structure
of the Company itself, comprises a high proportion of discretionary spend and therefore in the event that cash flows become
constrained, costs can be quickly reduced to enable the Company to operate within its available funding.

After making enquiries, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future at least for a period of twelve months from the approval of these financial
statements. Thus they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the annual financial statements.

The Directors note the Net Liability position in the Statement of Financial Position, and the liquidity of the Company has
been addressed by way of a guarantee of financing from Zhongrun, without this guarantee from Zhongrun, the Company
would be considered insolvent and not able to continue as a going concern.

Zhongrun have confirmed in writing to the Company that it remains willing and able continue to support the Company as
becomes required, and will continue to make the required repayments on the Euro Term Loan form the Bank of China.

Auditor
In accordance with Section 489 of the Companies Act 2006, a resolution proposing that Chapman Davis LLP be re-appointed
will be put to the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Directors’ Report
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Directors’ responsibilities in the preparation of financial statements

The directors are responsible for preparing the directors’ report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable
laws and regulations. Company law requires the directors to prepare the financial statements for each financial year.
Under that law the directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporﬁng Standards (“IFRS") as adopted by the European Union and applicable law. Under Company law the directors
must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company and of the proﬁt and loss of the Company for that period. In preparing the financial statements, directors
are required to:

« select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

o make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable, comparable, understandable and prudent;

o state whether IFRS as adopted by the European Union have been followed subject to any material departure disclosed
and explained in the financial statements;

. providé additional disclosures when compliance with specific requirements in IFRS is insufficient to enable users to
conclude the impact of particular transactions, other events and condition of the entities’ financial position and financial
performance; and

e prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company
will continue in business ‘

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
Company’s’ transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and to
enable them “to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. The directors are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and
detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The directors are also responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the Company’s website on the internet. However,
information is accessible in many different countries where legislation governing preparation and documentation of
financial statements may differ from that applicable in the United Kingdom.

Disclosure of information to auditors .
Each of the directors in office ai the date of approval of the annual report confirms that so far as they are aware there is no

relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditor is unaware and that each director has taken all the steps which
they ought to have taken as directors it order to make themselves aware of that information

Yinghin lan He
- Director -
28 September 2017



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Independent Auditor’s Report
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Independent auditor’s report to the members of Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.

We have audited the financial statements of Vatukoula Gold Mines plc. for the year ended 31 December 2016 which comprise the Statement
of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and the related
notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union.

This report is made solely to the Company’s members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our
audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’'s members those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fuliest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other
than the Company and the Company’s members as a body for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement set out on page 6, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on
the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and lreland). Those standards
require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements
A description .of the scope of an audit of financial statements is provided on the Financial Reporting Council's web-site at
www.frc.org.uk/auditscopeukprivate.

Basis for Qualified Opinion on the financial statements

With respect to Borrowings having a carrying value of £33,667,000 the audit evidence, we were unable to obtain sufficient independent
appropriate audit evidence regarding the carrying value of the Company's loans owing to the nature of the Company’s records and obtain
sufficient audit evidence by using other audit techniques.

Qualified Opinion on the financial statements

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragrah:

« the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 31 December 2016 and of the Company’s
loss for the period then ended;

« the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union and as applied in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006; and

e the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

Emphasis of Matter — Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 3 in the financial statements which indicates that the Company incurred a net loss of £9,669,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2016 and, as of that date, the Company's liabilities exceeded its assets by £33,684,000. These conditions, along with
other matters as set forth in Note 3, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include the adjustments that would result if the Company was unable
to continue as a going concern.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion the information given in the Directors’ Report for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent
with the financial statements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In respect solely of the limitation on our work relating to liabilities, described above:

e we were unable to determine whether adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company; and

e we have not received all the information and explanations we considered necessary for the purpose of our audit.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:
e returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or

* the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

e certain disclosures of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

Keith Fulton (Senior ory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Chapman Davis LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditor
London

Date: 28 September 2017




Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Year ended Year ended
Notes 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2015
£'000 £'000
Turnover - 172
Gross profit - 172
Operating expenses
Administrative expenses (94) (1,001)
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain (1,454) 21
Provision for Bad Debts 9 - (172)
Underlying operating (loss) (1,548) (980)
Impairment charge 8,9 (11,538) (11,803)
Operating (loss) 4 (13,086) (12,783)
interest receivable and other income 6 5,850 5,263
Interest payable and similar charges 6 {2,433) (1,271)
(Loss) before taxation (9,669) {8,791)
Taxation 7 - -
(Loss) for the period attributable to equity holders of the
Company (9,669) (8,791)
Other comprehensive income
- Currency translation loss (2,282) (907)
Other comprehensive income net of taxation (2,282) (907)
Total comprehensive (loss) attributable to equity holders
of the parent (11,951) (9,698)

All activities relate to continuing operations.

The notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc. Company Registration No. 5059077
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2016

Notes 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2015

£000 £'000

Assets

Non-current assets

Trade and other receivables 9 - -

Investment in subsidiary companies 8 - -

Total non-current assets - -

Current assets

Trade and other receivables 9 27 37

Cash and cash equivalents 10 - ) -

Total current assets 27 37

Total Assets 27 37

Equity & Liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables . 12 44 57

Total Current Liabilities 44 57

Non-current Liabilities

Borrowings 13 33,667 21,713

Total Non-current liabilities 33,667 21,713

Total Liabilities 33,711 21,770

Shareholders’ Equity

Share capital 11 17,213 17,213

Share premium account 1 94,711 94,711

Share based payment reserve 98 ) 791

Foreign currency reserve: (3,189) (907)

Accumulated losses (142,517) (133,541)

Total shareholders’ equity ) (33,684) (21,733)
- Total liabilities and shareholders' equity -7 37

Approved by the Board and authorised for issue on 28 September 2017 and signed on behalf of the Board of Directors by:

Yingbin lan He
Director
28 September 2017

The notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.

Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

As at 31 December 2016

Equity

Share component

Ordinary based of

share Share payment  convertible Accumulated
capital premium reserve loan note losses Total
£'000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Balance at 1 January 2015 17,213 94,711 1,867 - (125,826) (12,035)
Loss for the year - - - - (8,791) (8,791)
Currency translation loss - - - (907) - (807)
Total comprehensive income - - - (907) (8,791) (9,698)
Issue of shares - - - - - -
Share options expired - - (1,076) - 1,076 . -
Balance at 31 December 2015 17,213 94,711 791 (907) (133,541) (21,733)
Share
Ordinary based Foreign
share Share payment currency Accumulated

capital premium reserve reserve losses Total
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Balance at 1 January 2016 17,213 94,711 791 (907) (133,541) (21,733)
Loss for the year - - - - (9,669) (9,669)
Currency translation loss - - - (2,282) - (2,282)
Total comprehensive income - - - (2,282) (9,669) (11,951)
Issue of shares - - - - - -
Share options expired - - (693) - 693 -
Balance at 31 December 2016 17,213 94,711 98 (3,189) (142,517) (33,684)

Share premium: The share premium reserve represents the consideration that has been received in excess of the nominal value of shares
on issue of new ordinary share capital.

Share based payment reserve: The share-based payment reserve represents cumulative amounts charged to the Statement of
Comprehensive Income in respect of share based payment arrangements, where it has not yet been settled by means of an award of shares.

Equity component of convertible loan note: The equity component of the convertible loan notes represents the remaining equity component
of convertible notes which has not yet been converted in shares.

Foreign currency reserve: The reserve represents the unrealised currency gains or (losses) on translation of balances at the year end.

Accumulated losses: The accumulated losses represent profits and losses retained in previous and current period.

The notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the period ended 31 December 2016

Year ended Year ended
Notes 31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2015
£'000 £'000

Cash flows from operating activities
Operating loss for the year: (13,085) (12,783)

Adjustments for:

Share based payments expense 11 - -
Impairment 11,538 11,803
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss 1,453 21)
Provision for bad debts 172
Net operating income before changes in working capital (94) (829)
Decrease/(increase) in receivables 9 10 16
(Decrease) accounts payable 12 (13) (155)
Net cash used in operating activities (97) (968)

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received - -
Net cash used in investing activitiesl - -
Cash flows before financing (97) (968)

Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid - (151)
Net Proceeds from borrowings 97 1,055
Net cash provided by financing activities 97 904
Net (decrease)lincrease in cash and cash equivalents - (64)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 10 - 64
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 10 - -

The notes on pages 46 to 86 form an integral part of thesc financial slatements



Vatukoula Gold Mines pic.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

1. General information

Vatukoula Gold Mines plc. is registered in England and Wales under number 5059077. The Company is governed by its
articles of association and the principal statute governing the Company is the Companies Act 2006. The Company’s
registered office is situated at Level 5, 2 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AR.

The Company delisted from AIM on 1 July 2014, and its ordinary shares are no longer listed on any stock market.

The nature of the Company’s operations and principal activities are set out in the Directors’ Report on page 3.

The financial statements of Vatukoula Gold Mines PIc for the year ended 31 December 2016 were authorised for issue by
the Board on 28 September 2017 and the balance sheets signed on the Board's behalf by Yingbin lan He.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of Vatukoula Gold Mines plc. have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis. The financial statements are presented in Pounds
Sterling (GBP) and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (£'000) except when otherwise indicated.

The principal accounting policies adopted by the Company in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below.

The Board has reviewed the accounting policies set out in the financial statements and considers them to be most
appropriate to the Company's business.

Statement of Compliance with IFRS

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS and interpretations) as adopted by the European Union.

New standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the Company

No new and/or revised Standards and Interpretations have been required to be adopted, and/or are applicable in the current
year by/to the Company, as standards, amendments and interpretations which are effective for the financial year beginning
on 1 January 2016 are not material to the Company.

New standards, amendments and interpretations not yet adopted
At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following Standards and Interpretations which have not been
applied in these financial statements, were in issue but not yet effective for the year presented:

- IFRS 9in respect of Financial Instruments which will be effective for the accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018.

- IFRS 15 in respect of Revenue from Contracts with Customers which will be effective for accounting periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2018.
- IFRS 16 in respect of Leases which will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

There are no other IFRSs or IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective that would be expected to have a material impact
on the Company.

12
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Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

3. Summary of significant accounting policies
(a) Going concern

The Company’s business activities, together with factors likely to affect its future development, performance and position
are set out in the Business Review section of this report. The financial position of the Company, its cash flows, liquidity
position and borrowing facilities are described in the financial review. In addition note 14 to the financial statements include
the Company's objectives, policies and processes for managing its capital, its financial risk management objectives and
details of its financial instruments and it its exposure to credit and liquidity risk.

In assessing the Company’s going concern the Directors have taken into account the above factors, including the financial
position of the Company and in particular its cash position, the current gold price and market expectation for the same over
the medium term, and the Company's capital expenditure and financing plans.

The Directors note the losses that the Company has made for the Year Ended 31 December 2016. The Directors have
prepared cash flow forecasts for the period ending 30 September 2018 which take account of the current cost and
operational structure of the Company.

The Company's forecasts and projections, taking account of reasonable possible changes in gold price, mining costs and
the concentration of the gold in the ore delivered to the mill of the subsidiaries, show that the Company should be able to
operate using its current financing facilities, and a guarantee of support from the ultimate parent company, Zhongrun. The
cost structure of the Company itself, comprises a high proportion of discretionary spend and therefore in the event that cash
flows become constrained, costs can be quickly reduced to enable the Company to operate within its available funding.

After making enquiries, the directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future at least for a period of twelve months from the approval of these financial
statements. Thus they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the annual financial statements.

The Directors note the Net Liability position in the Statement of Financial Position, and the liquidity of the Company has
been addressed by way of a guarantee of financing from Zhongrun, without this guarantee from Zhongrun, the Company
would be considered insolvent and not able to continue as a going concern.

Zhongrun have confirmed in writing to the Company that it remains willing and able continue to support the Company as
becomes required, and will continue to make the required repayments on the Euro Term Loan form the Bank of China.



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

3. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b) Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Judgments

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, apart from
those involving estimations and assumptions, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements:

(i) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities (note 16)
Judgements are made as to whether a past event has led to a liability that should be recognised in the financial
statements or disclosed as a contingent liability. Quantifying any such liability often involves judgements and
estimations. These judgements are based on a number of factors including the nature of the claim or dispute, the
legal process and potential amount payable, legal advice received, previous experience and the probability of a loss
being realised. Several of these factors are a source of estimation uncertainty.

Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires the application of estimates and assumptions on future events, which affects
assets and liabilities at the reporting date and income and expenditure for the period. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

The key estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
certain assets and liabilities within the next annual reporting period are:

(ii) Share-based payment transactions (see note 11)

The Company measures the cost of equity-settled transactions with employees by reference to the fair value of the equity
instruments at the date at which they are granted. The fair value is determined using the Black-Scholes model. The Black-
Scholes model is particularly sensitive to expected volatility. Therefore any change in the methodology of the calculation of
volatility will impact the amount expensed as share based payments on the statement of comprehensive income.

The value expensed in the statement of comprehensive income is £nil (2015: £nil).
(vi)  Allowance for doubtful debts (see note 9)

Each receivable balance is assessed to determine recoverability. Provisions are made for those debtors where evidence
indicates that recoverability is doubtful. Amounts are written off when they are deemed irrecoverable. Any changes to
estimates made in relation to debtors' recoverability may result in materially different amounts being reported by the
Company’s financial statements. In particular any changes will affect trade and other receivable as well as the statement of
comprehensive income.

The carrying value at the reporting date of the provision for doubtful debts is £1,602,000 (2015: £1,602,000).
(d) Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when persuasive evidence exists that all of the following criteria are met:

e the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the product have been transferred to the buyer;
e neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective control
over the goods sold has been retained,
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the sale will flow to the Company; and
the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the sale can be measured reliably.

Finance revenue

Interest revenue is recognised as interest accrues using the effective interest rate method. This is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the relevant period using the effective interest
rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(e) Turnover and Segmental Analysis

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker. The chief operating decision maker, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has been identified as the Board. Other than the segment information below, there is currently
considered to be no useful disclosure of any other segmental information.

The Company is operating as a single UK based segment with a single primary activity act as a corporate administrative
holding company. The revenue from this segment, generated from management services in the UK, was £nil (2015 -
£172,000). The non-current assets of the segment is £nil (2015 - £nil).

(f) The Company’s investments in subsidiaries

The Company recognises its investments in subsidiaries at cost, less any provision for impairment. Differences arising from
changes in fair values of intercompany loans receivable at below market rates of interest are treated as an increase in the
investment in the subsidiary.

(9) Foreign currency

The financial statements are presented in Pounds Sterling (“£"), which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

All differences arising on translation are included in the profit or loss except for exchange differences arising on non-
monetary assets and liabilities where the changes in fair values are recognised directly in equity.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

(h) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments and on a trade date basis. A financial asset is derecognised when the Company’s contractual rights to
future cash flows from the financial asset expire or when the Company transfers the contractual rights to future cash flows
to a third party. A financial liability is derecognised only when the liability is extinguished.

a. Trade and other receivables and other assets

Trade and other receivables and other assets are measured at initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable
amounts are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired.

b. Cash and cash equivalents
For purposes of the statement of financial position and statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and have a maturity of three months or less when

acquired to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand, and short term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, all of which are available for use by the Company unless otherwise stated.
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(h) Financial instruments (continued)
c. Investments

Investments included as financial assets are valued at fair value and are held as available for sale. When available for sale
assets are considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in equity are reclassified to the profit
or loss in the period.

d. Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into. An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all
of its liabilities. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, bank loans, other borrowings,
convertible loans and obligations under finance leases. All financial liabilities, are recognised initially at their fair value plus
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial liability and subsequently measured
at amortised cost, using the effective interest method, unless the effect of discounting would be insignificant, in which case
they are stated at cost.

e. Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including borrowings, are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Other financial
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

f. Bank borrowings

Interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds received net of directissue costs. Finance charges,
including premiums payable on settlement or redemption and direct issue costs, are accounted for on an accruals basis to
the Statement of Comprehensive Income using the effective interest method and are added to the carrying amount of the
instrument to the extent that they are not settled in the period in which they arise.

g. Trade payables, provisions and other payables

Trade payables are not interest-bearing and are stated at cost. Other payables which are interest-bearing are measured at
fair value. Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligations, and a reliable estimate of
the amount can be made. Provisions are measured at fair value. Provision has been made in the financial statements for
benefits accruing in respect of sick leave, annual leave, and long service leave.

h. Compound financial instruments

Compound financial instruments issued by the Company comprise convertible loan notes that can be converted to share
capital at the option of the holder, and the number of shares to be issued does not vary with changes in their fair value.

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognised initially at the fair value of a similar liability that
does not have an equity conversion option. The equity component is recognised initially at the difference between the fair
value of the compound financial instrument as a whole and the fair value of the liability component. Any directly attributable
transaction costs are allocated to the liability and equity components in proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the liability component of a financial instrument is measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The equity component of a compound financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to initial
recognition except on conversion or expiry.

(i) Financing costs and interest income

Financing costs comprise interest payable on borrowings and interest income which is calculated using the effective interest
rate method.

() Impairment of financial assets
At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is objective evidence that financial assets, other than those
at fair value through profit or loss, are impaired. The impairment loss of financial assets carried at amortised cost is

measured as the difference between the assets’ carrying amounts and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset'’s original effective interest rates.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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3. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(k) Share Capital

Ordinary shares are recorded at nominal value and proceeds received in excess of nominal value of shares issued, if any,
are accounted for as share premium. Both ordinary shares and share premium are classified as equity. Costs incurred
directly relating to the issue of shares are accounted for as a deduction from share premium, otherwise they are charged to
the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(O Taxation

Tax on profit or loss for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The following temporary differences are not provided for: the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit other than in a business combination, and
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future.
The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilised.

(m) Share-based payments

The Company operates a share option scheme for granting share options, for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible employees of the Company. The cost of share options granted is measured by reference to the fair value
at the date at which they are granted.

Non-market performance and service conditions are included in the assumptions about the number of options expected to
vest. The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all the specified vesting
conditions are to be satisfied.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest
based on the non-market vesting conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to the original estimate, if any, in the
statement of comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company issues new shares. The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transactions costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share premium.

(n) Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. It can
also be a present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the accounts. When a change in the probability of an
outflow occurs so that the outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Company.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. When an inflow is virtually certain, an asset is recognised.

(o) Leased assets

Operating lease payments are recognised as an operating expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.
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Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

3.  Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

() Employee benefits

a. Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed in profit or loss as the
related service is provided.

b. Long-term employee benefits

Obligations in respect of long-term employee benefits such as long service leave is the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its

present value.
c. ‘Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed, without realistic
probability of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal retirement date, or to
provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for
voluntary redundancies are recognised as an expense if the Company has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy,
it is probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be measured reliably. Benefits falling due
in more than 12 months of the reporting date are discounted to their present value.

4. Operating loss

31 Dec 31 Dec
2016 2015
£'000 £'000

Operating (loss) is stated after charging:

— Auditors' remuneration

Audit-related assurance services - Current year 5 10
Taxation compliance services ‘ - .
— Bad debt provision - 172
— Foreign exchange (gain)/loss 1,454 (21)
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Vatukoula Gold Mines plic.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

5. Employees

The average monthly number of persons (including directors) employed by the Company during the year was:

31 Dec 31 Dec

2016 2015

Number Number

Office and management 3 3
Employment costs: ’ 2016 2015
£'000 £'000

Wages and salaries (excluding directors’) - 430
Social security - -
Share based payments expense - -
430 430

Directors’ remuneration: 2016 2015
£'000 £'000

Yingbin lan He . 5 20
Yeung Ng - .
5 20

Directors' remuneration in 2016 and 2015 solely consisted of salaries, and as at 31 December 2016 (2015: nil) there were
no directors accruing benefits under a money pension scheme. No options were granted to directors during the year
(2015: nil), and no options (2015: Nil) were exercised by the directors.



Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

6. Interest receivable/payable and similar charges

31 Dec 31 Dec
Interest receivable and other income: 2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Bank interest - 6
Unwinding of discount on loans to subsidiaries 5,850 5,263
5,850 . 5,263
Interest payable and similar charges: 2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Interest and bank charges 2,433 1,271
2,433 1,271
7. Taxation
31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2015
£'000 £'000
Current taxation . -
Factors affecting tax charge:
Loss before tax (9,669) (8,791)
Tax at 20% (2015: 20.25%) (1,939) (1,780)
Effects of:
- Non deductible expenses - -
- Tax losses for which no deferred income tax was recognised 1,934 1,780

The Company has tax benefits in respect of tax losses which have not been recognised as a deferred tax asset. -
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Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

8. Investment in subsidiary companies

31 Dec
31 Dec 2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Cost
As at 1 January 57,836 57,836
Additions in the year: Share based payments to subsidiary companies - -
Additions in the year: Equity capital contribution - -
Balance as at 31 December 57,836 57,836
Impairment
As at 1 January 57,836 57,836
Charge for the year - -
Balance as at 31 December 57,836 57,836
Net book value
Balance as at 31 December - -
Details of the subsidiaries:
. Country of Principal
Name of business incorporation activities % held
Viso Gero International Inc BVI Holding company 100
Vatukoula Gold Pty Ltd Australia Holding company 100
Vatukoula Australia Australia Holding company 100
Vatukoula Finance Pty Ltd Australia Holding company 100
Koula Mining Company Fiji Dormant 100
Jubilee Mining Company Fiji Dormant 100
Vatukoula Gold Mine Ltd Fiji Mining 100
River Diamonds UK Ltd England & Wales Holding Company 100
Panguma Diamonds Ltd Sierra Leone Dormant 100
Sao Carlos Mineragéo Limitada * Brazil Exploration 100

* The investment in this entity is held by River Diamonds UK Ltd, a 100% owned subsidiary of the Company.
Investments in subsidiary companies are measured at cost, less accumulated provisions for impairments.

The directors have assessed that the investment in subsidiaries remain fully impaired as at 31 December 2016, as a
result of a significant decrease in forecast gold prices. The balance has been impaired during the period by £nil (2015:

£nil). The impairment was calculated based on the expected return from the subsidiary over the period that it is
expected to make distributable profits.
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9. Trade and other receivables

31 Dec 31 Dec
2016 2015
Current £'000 £'000
Trade receivables - -
Amounts owed by group undertakings 1,102 1,102
Other receivables 500 500
1,602 1,602
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (1,602) (1,602)
Prepayments 27 37
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - -
Total Current 27 37
Non Current
Amounts owed by group undertakings 81,275 69,737
Less: Net Provision for Impairment (81,275) (69,737)

Total Non Current - -

The following table provides an analysis of current trade and other receivables that were past due as at 31 December 2016,
but not provided for, followed by those past due and impaired.

31 Dec 31 Dec
2015 2015
Current trade and other receivables £'000 £°000
Not impaired
Due 0-31 days - -
Past due 32-62 days - -
Past due 63 — 92 days - -
Past due more than 93 days - -
Impaired
Due 0-31 days - 172
Past due more than 93 days 1,602 1,430
Provision for doubtful debts (1,602) (1,602)

The credit quality of the Company’s customer is monitored on an ongoing basis and receivables are assessed for impairment
where indicators of such impairment exist.

The movement in provision for doubtful debts has been debited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
The Company has fully provided for the loans due from subsidiaries on the basis of the significant decrease in forecasted

gold prices, and the expected return from subsidiaries over the period not being in positions with distributable profits or cash
flows.
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10. Cash and cash equivalents

31 Dec 31 Dec
2016 2015
£000 £'000

Cash at bank and in hand . .

11. Share capital

(a) Share capital

31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2015

£'000 £'000
Allotted, issued and fully paid
344,255,339 ordinary shares of 5p each
(31 December 2015: 344,255,339 ordinary shares of Sp each) 17,213 17,213

(b) Share issues during the year

No Shares were issued during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015.
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Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

11. Share capital (continued)
(c) Warrants and options

During tre year ended 31 December 2016 the following movements occurred on the warrants and options te purchase 5p ordinary shares in Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.

Average
exercise Number of
price Number Number Number Number Number Number warrants Number Number
per of of of of of of and of of
share options options options options options options options options  warrants
Exercise price i £0.50 £0.70 £0.88 £0.90 £0.95 £0.97 £1.00 £1.39 £1.75 Total
Balance at 1 January 2016 11 - 180,000 - - - 500,000 - 484,112 - 1,164,112
Granted Juring the period - - - - - - - - - - -
Exercised during the period - - - - - - - - - - -
Expired curing the period 12 - - - - - (500,000) - (484.112) - (984,.112)
Balance at 31 December
2016 0.7 - 180,000 - - - - - - - 180,000
Average
exercise Number of
price Number Number Number Number Number Number warrants Number Number
per of of of of of of and of of
share options options options options options options options options  warrants
Exercise price £0.50 £0.70 £0.88 £0.90 £0.95 £0.97 £1.00 £1.39 £1.75 Total
Balance at 1 January 2015 12 - 180,000 235,000 400,000 365,000 500,000 1,100,000 484,112 800,000 4,064,112
Granted during the period - - - - - - - - - - -
Exarcised.during the period - - - - - - - - - - -
Expired during the period 12 - - (235,000)  (400,000)  (365,000) - (1,100,000) - (800,000)  (2,900,000)
Balance a 31 December
2015 1.1 - 180,000 - - - 500,000 - 484,112 - 1,164,112
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Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

11. Share capital (continued)

(c) Warrants and options (continued)

No share options were issued during the current year (2015: nil).

The following main conditions apply to all options and warrants currently on issue and outstanding as at 31 December 2016:
Management options vest over 3 years from date of grant, however should the grantee resign or be dismissed prior to the
first anniversary of his or her employment the options will cease. Directors' options vest immediately and there are no

performance conditions associated with the options.

The total share-based payment expense in the year for the Company was £nil (2015: £nil), and 180,000 (2015: 1,164,112)
options are exercisable at the year end. 984,112 options were forfeited during the year (2015: 2,900,000).

The weighted average remaining contractual life of the 180,000 options outstanding at the balance sheet date is 0.1 years
(2015: 0.6 years). The weighted average share price during the period is not applicable as the Company de-listed from AIM
on 1 July 2014.

The share option scheme and the warrants on issue is an equity settled plan and fair value is measured at the grant date of

the option.

12. Trade and other payables

31 Dec 31 Dec
2016 2015
£'000 £'000
Trade payables 23 45
Accruals and other payables 21 12
44 57
13. Borrowings

31 Dec 31 Dec
2016 2015
£'000 £000
Opening Balance 21,713 11,940
Drawdown on facility 11,538 14,350
Repayments made (2,548) (6,729)
Interest charged 1,755 1,271
Foreign exchange differences 1,209 881
33,667 21,713

Represented by;
Loan due to parent company 18,677 6,456
Loan due to Bank of China 14,990 15,257
33,667 21,713

Zhongrun International Mining Co. Ltd USD loan

The loan was repayable in 12 quarterly instalments commencing on 15 April 2017, however this has been extended for a
further 12 months. Interest is being charged at the rate of 13% per annum. During the year, the Company repaid £nil of the
loan from Zhongrun.

Bank of China, Term Euro Loan

The Company took a term loan of Euros 20,500,000 with the Bank of China in May 2015. The Loan is a 3 year term, with
interest being charged at 1.8% per annum, payable quarterly, with the Capital to be settled in three annual instalments, the
first being due on 16 March 2016, and two further instalments annually thereafter. Zhongrun, are to pay the loan instalments
on the Company’s behalf, and the first payment of Euro 3,075,000 was made by Zhongun in March 2016.
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14. Financial instruments and risk management objectives and policies

The accounting policies for financial instruments have been applied to the line items below:

31 Dec 31 Dec
2016 2015
£000 £000

Loans and receivables
Trade and other receivables 27 37
Cash and cash equivalents - -

27 37

£'000 £'000

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Trade and other payables 44 57
Convertible loan notes - -

44 57

Loans and receivables are measured using the amortised cost method. Available for sale financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently remeasured to fair value at each year end, with any change in value recognised
directly in equity, unless the instruments are unable to be reliably fair valued, in which case they are stated at cost. The
carrying amounts of the Available for sale investments at 31 December 2016 is £nil (2015: £Nil).

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks; currency risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
capital risk. The policies for managing these risks are regularly reviewed and agreed by the Board. It is, and has been
throughout the period under review, the Company's policy that no trading in financial instruments should be undertaken.

(i) Currency rate risk

Loans between the company and its subsidiaries are made in the functional currency of the lending company. In all other
respects, the policy for all Company is that they only trade in their principal operating currency, except in exceptional
circumstances from time to time.

The Company’s expenses are incurred in pound sterling respectively. The Company’s exposure to Currency risk is in
regards to loans between Subsidiary Companies and its Uitimate parent Company. The Company also has exposure to
Euro rate changes as a result of its current Bank of China Term Loan originally denominated in Euro’s, however the direct
exposure has been transferred to Zhongrun, as the Company's parent is responsible for meeting the repayment instaiments,
and the Company itself will then only be exposed via its loan from the parent company.

For currency rate risk, the Company's exposure is considered to not be significant because as it does not hold any financial

instruments denominated in foreign currencies, and there is no current repayments due within the next 12 months of any
loan between a group company, and therefore quantitative information has not been provided.
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14, Financial instruments and risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate exposure arises mainly from cash holdings. Contractua! agreements entered into at floating rates expose the
entity to cash flow risk whilst the fixed rate borrowings expose the entity to fair value risk.

The table below shows the Company’s financial assets and liabilities split by those bearing fixed and floating rates and those

that are non-interest bearing.

2016 2015
Non- Non-
interest interest
Class/categories Fioating rate Fixed rate bearing Floating rate  Fixed rate bearing
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000
Financial assets

Trade receivables - - 1,102 - - 1,102
Other receivables - - 500 - - 500
Cash and cash equivalents - - - - - -

Financial liabilities
Trade payables - - 23 - - 45
Accruals - - 21 - - 12
Borrowings - 33,667 - - 21,713 -

Convertible loan notes -

The fair value of all financial instruments is approximately equal to book value due to their short term nature and the fact
that they bear interest at floating rates based on the local bank rate.

For interest rate risk, the Company's exposure is considered to not be significant as it only holds cash and cash equivalents
at a floating rate and therefore quantitative information has not been provided.

(iii) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents. The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk
‘relating to its financial assets is given in Note 9.
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14. Financial instruments and risk management objectives and policies (continued)
(iv)  Liquidity risk

Responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established appropriate liquidity risk
frameworks for the management of the Company’s short, medium and long term funding and liquidity management
requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and by matching maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

The following table details the Company's maturity profiles of its financial assets and liabilities. The table has been drawn
up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be
required to pay. The table includes both interest and principle cash flows:

. 2016 2015
Less than More than Less than More than
one year one year one year one year
£000 £000 £'000 £'000

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - - - -
Trade and other receivables 27 - 37 -

27 - 37 -

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 3,511 30,156 2,266 19,447
Trade and other payables 23 - 45 -
Convertible loan notes - - - -

3,534 30,156 2,311 19,447

For liquidity risk, the Company's exposure is considered to not be significant as its only non-current financial liability is the
loan note from its ultimate parent company, and no call on the loan note is due for over 12 months. The maturity profile
information is provided within the Company’s analysis above. The Term loan from the Bank of China, although with an initial
settlement due in 2016, is being settled by the parent company, as a loan due therefrom.

(v) Capital risk

The Company’s capital management objectives (defined as net debt plus equity) are to safeguard the Company'’s ability to
continue as a going concern in order to provide returns to shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders, while maintaining
a strong credit rating and headroom whilst optimising return to shareholders through an appropriate balance of debt and
equity funding. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes to economic
conditions and the strategic objectives of the Company. Given the nature of early stage mining operations, the Company
has been predominantly funded by equity. However once the mining operations are at a sufficiently advanced stage the
Company may fund further expansion via debt. The Company includes within net debt borrowings, convertible loans, trade
and other payables, less cash and short term deposits.

31 Dec 31 Dec

2016 2015

£'000 £'001

Borrowings 33,667 21,713
Convertible loan - -
Trade and other payables 44 57
Less: Cash and cash equivalents - -
Net debt i 33,711 21,770
Equity (33,684) (21,733)
Net debt plus Equity ) 27 37

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may issue new shares or return capital to shareholders. No changes
were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the periods ending 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2016.
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Vatukoula Gold Mines plc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2016

15. Related party transactions
Transactions and balances between related parties are set out below:

In order to fund the expansion of the operations at the Vatukoula Gold Mine, during the current year the Company has
loaned an additional £11,538,000 (2015: £6,509,000) to the wholly owned Fijian subsidiary Vatukoula Gold Mines Ltd. The
total loan has been discounted to the net present value of the future cash flows by £nil (2015: £nil), resulting in a total
balance as at 31 December 2016 of £79,888,000 (2015: £68,350,000). The loan charges interest at 0.5% with effect from 1
September 2012 (2015: 0.5%) and is repayable on demand. The Company has also charged fees for management services
to the subsidiary during the year, amounting to £nil (2015: £172,000). Total fees outstanding for management services was
£1,102,000 (2015: £1,102,000) as at 31 December. Management fees outstanding are repayable on demand and carry no
interest. All amounts due from Vatukoula Gold Mines Ltd have been fully provided against.

The net present value of the loan to Viso Gero International Inc as at 31 December 2016 is £1,236,000 (2015: £1,236,000).
The loan has been discounted to the net present value of the future cash flows by £nil (2015: £nil). The loan charges interest
at 0.5% with effect from 1 September 2011 (2015: 0.5%) and is repayable in full on demand. The loan has been fully provided
against.

During the current year, the Company has loaned an additional amount to River Diamonds (UK) Limited, a wholly owned
subsidiary, of £nil (2015: £nil), of which River Diamonds (UK) Limited repaid £Nil (2015: £nil). The total balance as at 31
December 2016 is £118,000 (2015: £118,000). The Company has written off £Nil during the year ended 31 December 2016
(2015: £nil). The loan is interest free and does not have any fixed repayment period, but has been fully provided against.

The Company deems key management personnel to be both the executive and non-executive directors. Remuneration
paid to the executive directors is disclosed in note 5.

16. Commitments and Contingencies

The directors have confirmed that there were no contingent liabilities or capital commitments which should be disclosed at
31 December 2016.

17. Events after the end of the reporting period

There are no events after the end of the reporting period to disclose.

18. Uitimate Controlling Party

The ultimate controlling entity is Zhongrun Resources Investment Corporation a Chinese incorporated company listed on
the Shenzen Stock Exchange. The immediate parent company is Zhongrun International Mining Co. Ltd, who owns 79.5%
of VGM's share capital. During the year ended 31 December 2016, Zhongrun International Mining Co. Ltd increased its total
holding from 66% to approximately 79.5% of the enlarged share capital of the Company.

Zhongrun Resources Investment Corporation. as stated is incorporated outside the EEA and in accordance with the

exemptions stated in Section 401 of the Companies Act 2006, VGM is not required to produce, and publish consolidated
accounts, and takes advantage of this exemption accordingly.
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Section 1 Important Notice, Table of Contents and Notes

The Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors, directors and top management of Zhougrun Resources Investment Corporation
{hereinafier referred to as ZRC) warrant that the content of the Annual Report for 2016 is authentic, accurate and complete and here
is no false recordation, misleading statement or material omission in the Annual Report for 2016; otherwise, they agree to assume
joint and several liabilities.

Li Mingji (Legal representative) and Shi Peng (Accounting team leader, the head of accounting office and the accounting manager)
warrant that the content of the Financial Report herein is authentic, accurate and complete.

All directors are present at the board meeting that reviews the Annual Report for 2016.

Zhonghui Certified Public (Special General F provides a Qualified Opinion audit report for the firm. The
Board of directors, the Board of supervisors, the board of independent directors have clarified relevant information, ZRC would
sincerely like the investors to beware the relevant disclosure.

Zhonghui Centified Public Accountants (Special General Parinership) provides an Adverse Opinion audit repon for the firm’s
internal control, and believes that there are material deficiencies and weaknesses inside the firm. Relevant information is disclosed
in Chapter 9 *Corporate Govemance', ZRC would sincerely like the investors to beware the risks.

ZRC declares that future plans as forward-looking statement herein will not constitute any substantive commitment to the investors.
The Annual Report sets forth in detail the major risks that may adversely affect the realization of ZRC's future development
strategy of business objectives. For details, refer to the part *Possible risks' in Section 4 *Business performance and management

analysis for 2016’. ZRC would sincerely like the investors to beware the investment risks.

ZRC decides not to distribute any cash bonus, grant bonus shares or transfer capital reserves to equity capital.

Section 2 Company Profile, Summary on Accounting Data and Financial Indexes

L Overview of ZRC
X v RC T Siock onde 000506
i ‘Shenhon Sk Erchan
in Chinese. FARTRARBARA T
[ Compon eame Zhon
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Li MingJi
Building 17, Plaza, No.13777, Jingshi Road, Jinaa City
250014
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E-onail Zhoagrun
L. Contact informatian
Dieon.
Name He Ming_ He
oddr Building |7, Zhougrun Century Plaza, No.13777, Jingshi Rood, finan City | Building 17, Zhongrum Century Plazs, No.13777, J Rood, Jiran City
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Analysis of main business

) Overview
Refer © “4 Operation Discussion and Aaslyss — | Overview.”™
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Other details of main clients

© Applcatie ¥ Not Applicatle
a1 Expenses
Unit: Chinese Yus
2016 2015 Year o vew increase Crucial ¢!
T r— oy
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V) Cash flows
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Total cash jnflow from fisancing sctivines |
Total cash gotflow from fipancin ockvies,

i relevan statst sear-1o-
V Applicable 0 Not Applicable.

period. The docrease in the nct
ihe current pestod. T

profitof current year

The reason for the great differences beswoen the cash flowe f
0 Applicable ¥ Not Applicable

1l Analysis of non-core business
- @ Applicable ¥ Not Apptcable

16

IV.  Assets and Liabi

(1) Assets and erucial changes

The End of 2015

12295831300
‘Acooun recaivable X
Inveniory. 81),382492.36
‘Tmiestmen property 167,07
Fixed asters 5.162,30%.14
Consiruction in progress 377,387,
“Shorktesm debis 300,000,000.00
Long-term debes

1) Assets and linbilities at falr value
e

Ao
141293738

092,088

745,268,026 33

¥ Agplicable 0 Not Applicath
- Unit: Chioese Y
Tem Openg | Change ol e coment | Fare z B | Purhasc | Siles amoum | Closing balance
befanes i vabue i ’ amognt

Financial asses
Avilable for sk | 137330199 TEIOGE 01 161929000
Toul TN, 9,685 01 16,192,890.00
Financial debs 090 90

Crucial changes of measurement attributes of main assets?
YesVhNo

(111) Restricted asset and equity situation st the end of the report period

Ttem Renson for pestriction Notesy
ic 8 ssbsdiery of the Company.
Monctary funds 30.750,000.00 L Shandoo; Lud. Zil property and
tand ase ight. As of December 31, 2016, the bulance of th gearomiot koan w3 RMB
121,32040623 i 16,2018
912005131 Loan colleteral
‘Monetary funds T.196.600.00 Eavi

”
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and sustainable development to further strengihen the real estate marketing efforts to spoed up the retum of funds,
() Continue 1o strengthen the technological transformation of Wattukoln gold mine, to promote expansion and efficiency, to enhance the mining
production copacity

In 2017. strengthen the tochnical and operntionz) mansgement of Wantukota gold mine, improve production efficicncy, strengthen the titings treatment and surface oxidation ore heap feaching
experiment, and sirive to improve the gold production; further strengthen the mine infrasiructusr, continue to the mincral processing sysiem, Drzinage, veatilation, sir supply, upgrading and
other systems to upgrade; o complete their own power plants and tailings end low-grde ore spifl site construction: sotid domestic procurement chennels, improve the centralized procurement
of bulk mawrials sysiem, effectively reduce procurement costs; Actively introduce strategic partners 1o carry out surface coopention exploretion. in order 1 continue % increase the mine's gold
rescrves. Continue to complete the Sichuan Pingwu gokd and silver plan: gold rescrves of resources for the record nd occupatian of the registration work actively carry out the silver plant gold
enine consiruction of the peeporatory work.

(1) Adhere to the "zero harm” safety guidelines znd management cultace to echicve safe production

Improve the safery rules and regutaions sad safety produciion responsibitity system. ochicve the implemenation of safery production goals, and improve the sxfefy essessment sysiem. thus
_.E...:.m o tp-down safery vab.n-.!_ E.mn sysem, .ﬂvonur:a. system and assessment system. Continuc to promote the “zero injury™ !3. standards end mansgement culture, pay close
cheation to enhance the overall safety of quality, to ensure that the mine green security operations.

(IIT) Clutching product quality, creste marketing strategies to accelerate real estate sules

10 2017, reaf estate sales marker will continue to pick up. but e regiona) differcntintion will be further exacerbated. The company will make full use of brand advantages, and optimize sles
midel; ereaie new marketing ideay, develop n more aggressive marketing policy, increase sales efforts and accelente the setum of funds to provide flinancial support for the company’s continued
bussiness cxpansion,

(IV) Broaden the financing channels, strengthen investment management, improve the efficiency of the use of funds and security
According 10 the company’s development strotegy. sirengthen the Ginancing plan management, broaden the financing channels, innovate financing methods, optimize the capital structure, and

continuously reduce the nii ing costs:, suengthen the chaily and rist contro! of fund: the efliciency of capital use. cflcctively guamntee the company’s capita) security,
mplement the pe f the company's investment management.

(V) Strengthen {nternal mansgement sad (usther deepen the company's internal control system

The construction of internal controd sysicm has atways been the focus of corporate ond standard ion, We should continue to sirengthen the self-inspection and evaluation of
the implementation of the intermal control system, strengthen the daily dynsmic assessment of the o.xsws\_ risk dangers, establish and improve the company’s eisk i .iﬂ:ﬁe.x.. peevention and
disposa] mochanism prevention and control ebility to enhance the company's siandardized operntion level, strengthen the internal operation and management of enterpriscs, combine fine
management and innovation, end constantly increase the methods, tools and model of innovation. strengthen the intcgration of domesiic and forcign
management culture, and continously enhance the level of emerprise improve the mai evaluation mechanism. improve the satary reform sysem, deepen the mining
contractor system, and fully stimutate the enthusiasm of the mansgement work.

(V1) Discuss aad study the company’s future development strategy, to determine the company’s long-term development goals
On December 27, 2016, Nanan Bean and Ningbo Ran Sheng Shengyuen Investment Management Partnership (limited particrship) signed an equity transfer agreement, all of its 233 million

20

sharcs held by the listed company were transerred 1 Ningbo Ran Sheng Sheng Yuan lnvesiment Mamagement Partverhip (limited parineship), On Jamuary 17, 2017. the aforessid equity
transfer was completed. Ningbo Ran Sheng Sheng Yun investment bocome the company's contrulling shareholder, Mr. Guo Changwes become
the company's actual contraller. ta 2017, acoording t the changes in the company's sharcholders, changes in the markes, indusiry changes, combined with the company's own developmen
needs. will further optimize the company’s industrial structure and ssset structure, W explore the company's fiture direction of development, rescarch and determine the company’s long-term
development geals.

X. Reception of research, ication and i

(I} Reception of research, communication and interview activities during the perfod of eccounting

¥ Applicatie o Not Applicable
. Recoption bme ~ v, | & ~wm | Roveption type .| ¢ i = - % The index of basic simaon - & = - -
09/ 172016 | | instituson | he company's current main business and operating conditions

7 .S.e Numbet of icbeptionists ~ = L ™" |
» -1 .Y Recéption of other objects* © - <h | q
§~Seleﬂ dischose of distlose undisclosed muateria] Noy

Section S Important matters

1 Ordinary shares profit distribution and Capital reserve capitalization
Ordinary shares of profit distribution poticy. panticularty the cash dividend policy formulation, implementation or adjustments
V Applicable © Not Applicable

2ZRC ncither distribute profits in 2015 nor capitatized capital rescrves, In 2016, the company does not distribaste profits.

Spocial description of cash dividend policy

Tt meets the requ e proviss the articks of association and Geneml ] Yes
The rutio and standards of dividend arc definite and clear; Yes
Relevam decison-making res and mechanisms are complete: Yes
Todependen Directors perform ther diiy end play hei dus ok Yes
Do minority have suffici if views and aspirstions? Are their legitimate dights and interests fidly protected? Yes

n



[ g or acjusting Each divdend poliy. Conithons and procedures e Iramsporent end i o pliance il rdevor regions o afjwsiments of charges

opral reserve ‘rogram (pre-plan) in roocut three years (inclocing curvent period)
At cnd of 2014, idation schi i i 367,179. et profin 60.074,126.48
i ‘stustion of i . in order i ] e e, 1o chi
At the end of 2015, the consolidation achieved profits otribuiabic to sharcholders of i s of 21,734,437, yon, the ized pet profi -75.728.608.63
yan. an\Iliecmunnnnnmnlﬁ:r:dmmu\dlhtnmq-léu!nuuwh.mu*ﬂn Soa wd the mine. 1o ackieve.
dovelopment, i '

A1 the end of 2016, the conslidation ochicved profits aniibutable 1o einldmm‘l-sulmmnmm‘&m.zﬂ&iQ:mmn.umlemmmﬂwsmmw« Given the
cuent sination that reaf state villa poject wil stant in w200 Fiji Watkola Co, .AJ's power plant project will investment.
i 2006,
Urit: Chines: Yoam.
v o e - - -
dividends i ‘ is x distibutedin | i other woys end toal profts inthe
Qiocluding g idated incoms stateroe i idted income staemers | _other ways it i

016 000 8.789.257.50 0005 050 00

2018 000 FIREXIIES] 000% 000 000

Fi 000 BTN 000% Y] o0

The parent company does not make conon shize cash dividend distribution plan elthough the company cams profts during the current period end the net profi enributed 1o commn

¥ Agplicable o Not Applicable

Profis 1o tho;roporting period aad Xha parent company far the comcn shereholders [ The use'of the compeny mmmm«wxumﬂm,mufmpln
e mmwmmmmm

241" dividend ¢

it
plon réasond 5t . * L L . S
R GeendoTG, i
of 8789, il
mwmmummmum-nmn Fiji Wamikola Co. L'Ilpm«plmpl\qeﬂv«llwnn ‘Supplencat company working capia)
ired ison reszpve.

I The pre-plan of profit distribution and capital reserve capitalization in the current period
2

& Applicsble ¥ Not Applicable

L. Implementation of commitments

1) Commitments that the company, sharebolders, actual contraller of shares, directors, supervisors, senior management or other relevay
fulfilled at the current period or have nat fulfilled yet at the end of the current period

+ gptiatle 0 Now Appliesble
- - - " 4 Commimens | Temal
Commitments Com o e | Follimem
Tingho Ransherg
The scportof the derg Witkin 12 monthsfrom the dae of compleion of
acquisiion ceport o | ShETan Ivesment | Bquty chenge e damgeol iy, e ol Zhorgn | 80w 6 | 2wt | ulling
tecange inequity | b e Resources would 0ot be Gansfermed
T el 5 i T¥=
(1) There is profit prediction of projects ar the company”s assets, and reporting period is within iction period, company »
and explained reasans behind the performance
0 Applicable ¥ Not Applicable
. N i iation of funds by the i and its affiliated parties
. wmu‘
g e reor ot . .

purpose.

Explaaation of the ‘nonstandard audit report’ during the reporting period made by the Board of Supervisors or Independent
Directors (if applicable)
 Applicable o Not Applicable

Zhongrun Resources Investment Co., Ltd. Board of Directors
instruction concerning matters relating to the qualified audit report issued by the Zhonghui Certified Public Accountants

The speci:
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 Applicabe ¥ Not Appticable

X. Listing suspension and delisting subsequent to the disclosure of annual report
o Applicsblc ¥ Not Applicable

VUL Comparing to reportslast year, consolidated statements scope changes. XL Bankruptcy restructuring
0 Applicable ¥ Not Applicable 0 Applicable ¥ Not Applicable
During the reporting period, ZRC did not imdergo any banknuptey restructuring.

IX.  Engagement of Dismissal of accounting office

XIL  Major law
Current accounting office engaged by ZRC:

@ Apptcabe ¥ Nox Agptcable

and arbitrations

X1, Punishments and rectifications
. 0 Applicable ¥ Not Applicable
VYesgNo 4 g perio. ZEC

XIV. The integrity status of the company, the eontrofling shareholders and the actual controlter
o¥e ¥No V Applicable 0 Not Applicable

During the reporting period, i
VYeasoMNe

iling o st 0 great amount of debt when expired.

Detailed description of the sifustion of appalntments sad change of accounting firms

XV. Thei ion of equity incentive pla toyee stock ownership plans or other employee incentives
 Appliabie ¥ Not Apptiable
mpany’s original audi ization, Shandong Hexin Certified Public was tansferred 1o § Centificd Pub i i ing per i
é Hedn Cerifed { d 3 Pl
for the annuad finencial report of the company 2016 sudit werk, £ L ). i . The maer i
meeing of the Compeny in 2017.

XV Substantive affilisted transactions
: . ) AMilated transactions in dsily operations
¥ Applicable 0 Not Applicatle 0 Applicatie “""_"‘"""‘"ﬁ

‘Shandong Hexin Certified Publi

wo3 tnsfermed © Zhooghui Certif i i

e # Hexin 3 { v : o :
for the comgany 2016 annusl intermal contrl acit work, intemal control audit foes 300,000 yuan, The maticr wes examined and approved af the first cxmordinary gencrad mecting of the
Companyin 2017,

(1Y) AMitiated transactions aristng from asset acquisition and seles
o Applicable ¥ Not Applicable

During the epoting period.
% n




(111} Affiliated ransactions of joint external investment
@ Appticable ¥ Not Applicabl
D ing period, ZRC did ont i ons of jo

(V) Creditor's rights and debts with aflilated parties
o Appiate ¥ Mot Aplcatic

V) Other afMiliated transactions
¥ Applicable 0 Not Applicabte

1o My 205, kst acits e shres of O rcmsions) (Mool Co. Lt ingers o Lt 0 Morgoia e Lo mg. Speed Rail Co. Ld. the Conwny et
Contrac s contller M. L Xioming md

B ]InV(mvran

L Puseng 1 he lega) reprscaive ursm‘e CommnyA Mir. L as appointd s o ircewor of the Conmym

cortruct an the agert nfb)ﬁmm‘_ ol o dmc ot
Scptember 2015.

At 19 August 2013, ZRC held it efghih Board hinconth meeting. reviewed and approved the “Proposal of the sigaing of the fom contract”. s order 1o support e i onjea
cnaion o b River lonOre Co. ZRC i o Sgn o loan o i Fiti Rive o Ore L o5 *Elohim River') o ly

il Chinese yuan o curent interest o bormouing ruke executon. This loon will be used o Elokim River's preliminary exploration and design work e

ey i o e To nﬂmvel\ conval he k. i oo s provicnd by » seiry of ZRC"s conlln shacbolde Sherchen N i a s maragere 1

v o b

Bk Wealds 1 L n don wi

Affliated trunsactions intcrim repont disclosise wcbsite

e T Disclosure dae T Disclosue websic
g roct T 12 May, 2015 1] i |
[ g I 2 Aug 2015 |

XVIL Major contracts and their performance
(@ Trasteeship, contracting and leasing
Trusteestip

0 Applicabie ¥ Not Applicable
During th repuring period, ZRC wos oot involved in eny truseestip.

Conaacting
© Applicsble ¥ No» Applcable )

Leasing
0 Applicatic ¥ Not Appliceblc
During the reporting period, ZRC was pot involved o ny keasing prject.

(D) Guaruntee
V Agplicable 0 Now Applicble
Guaranies
Uaits 10,000 Chinese Yo
- 7 T Guaranice Temol Cuariee for
Guormnieed obioct |~ puarome b [ sari domoun ™ | puace | P | ofiioed pory
T— TRt ]800 | Tommimen | e -
Ity G 2 06022016 50000 120673016 12000 year To
sty Co.. 190672016 3000 i 3yt o
ol amountof xerral garSTieE oproviTg ekl smoustof ecemal prmmioes
during the reporting period (A1) s i ting peri 090
ol oo il s e o oo Acualtalance of stz garaatoe o gy
Coaren
. 7 [ [ Temal Gummea o
Guaramed objoct l susrantee liit it ‘ of sigring) demouns ‘ G fuarone | Poomed | afflissed porty
Ve okd 28 Ageil 2015 1300 | osmmez0ns 1sass | immsment | 3y N I Yo
Tou guarsate (it or T sibsiares " ool s guarareecd e o T s .
g og por
o guararios it for s ubsidnrcs s
Toral ocrist guarwsteed smount o s sbsidirics
oy e nd ol e oo oot 15000 e o o s 2120
- ; Guaranice s | ool
Guarnized objest Rousrance iy T | i demoury [ P e
Vol gasanos T pproved o et oot s for 5w
| o [ ey o




Touad prarzmtes Fomit for 15 sbSdimes
spproved by the end of the reporting period 65000
(A34B34C3) -

Total actual guariatocd emount or it subsidinrics
bythe endof e eporiiag CA4SB49CH)

6273204

TRCs mev s

nam

Tncluding

. Rulo-breaking cxaerma! gurraniees
0 Applicable ' Not Applicable

an Other major contracts
i Entused Gnancing
© Applicate ¥ Not Applicablc
i ing period, CIRC
Enusted Loans
Q Applicedie \ Not Applicable

CIRC was not involved i

av) Otber substantive transactions
© Agplicable ' Not Applicable
e i i

XVIIL. Social responsibi

1) Summary of annuat accurse povenry alieviation
@ Applcable ¥ Not Applicable

2
0 Applicable ¥ Not Applicable

3} Foliowsup cctrote poverty levistion forlstod comprny
0 Appticable ¥ Not Applicabs
2. The implementation of other social responsibility

1) Care for cmployees, protoct employees” rights and interests

i i ictly wancge o i with nae ions for labour
elations managemen by improvig lsbour comtracts end ity treatin el employees. Pay “fve insurance 2nd one peasion” acconding to the law for the stafl Promore stafl 1o make rutiona)
rocommendations 1o cnsure that employees’ democrutic rights can b octieved. {mgwoving tery and compensation policy, despen performance wppraisa, poy enemtion W sifTs career

ZRC anaches importance 1 the development of corporate culture, advocatss the concepts of *gooxk-(ith operation, praciical immovstion nd vafus (e’ tikes cars of stafl beatth (for
e, providing & phy ination for a stall o strengthen ther i i y i

waicing

2) Adhre to the safy and envirmnmental protection *double 2emo” sfcgic objeciives, to achieve sustzinable development

A i v ssm. ZRC pays
mining industy. and actively carries out bew tochaology researches owards mining, metallurgy, energy

ZRC ety ol
anertion o

management apprncts, pourd

tothe green. ZRC achie yeling.

3) Perorm te tpoying duty

nsintain (e legat rights erd interests of the shareholders and stakeholdess, soocpt supervision

ZRC will consisteruly suppon and carry out asional indusirial poticy, abide by social morai
! , sbide ;

No

Do ZRC and its subssdiari
o YesVNo

XIX. Other major issues
V Applicatle o Now Applicatle
31
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Section 8 Profile of directors, supervisors, top management and employees

I Changesin ling by directors, supervisors and top
Wame: Tide Siutus Gender | Age | St date End date Numberof Increase in. Decrease in ‘Number of sharcs
‘shares held a1 shases held. ‘shares held. eld a1 the end of
thebegimingof | duingde | duingthe | the osconmig
be repoting g por ting period | period
l Tocumbent | Male 0 A 2013 ) q
Tncumbent | Male 79 Aug 2013 ) 0
I GPO.10% Tncumbent | Male. 29 Aug 2013 0 [
l Tocumbens | Male 5 A 2013 v 0
M j| Male | 45| 29 Aug 2003 1) BIE0
e ncvrsben | Wasie 1 63| 07 Scp 015
20 incumbent | Male Aug 2013
o Resroone I o ocambent | Male ug 013
[ ety oo _| : e P
hirman of the Bourd of Sapervisors | Incumbeat | Male ug 2013
upervisor incumbent | Male Aug 2013
i is0r Incumbent | Female Aug 2013
eabic \ Not Apgticable incumbent | Male Aug 2013
oA Yhe - - - - - - 23,800 - 83800
(IV) Other legal-persan sharcholders with a sharebolding of 10% or bigher
@ Applicable ¥ Not Appticable Il Changes in directors, supervisors and senior managements
0 Applicoble ¥ Not Appticsble
(V) The decreasing bolding of the controlling shareholder, ing parties and other are limited
@ Applicable ¥ Not Applcable 11l Professional experience
. . Li ji: i J de, bomn in 1965, s degn
Section 7 Overview of preferred shares vy 6 : son, General Manager of Ldand
Director Genern) Mansger and Firancial Director of ZRC.
O Applicable ¥ Not Applicable L. Zhenchun: Divector and Generad Manager, Male, boe in 198, msjor in i i sor cngi
i i : i ! Mioe, Masoger i jon, 0 Genersl
o Ltd, affilinted it b i L. end

tdand i i

He, Yingfu: Director, male, bom i 1963, Cenodian, PAD in it i i insi i s .
)
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0 Applicabie ¥ Not Applicsble

w. ion of directors, isors and top
PP e . . .
i . . A Code of e es
o 3 oo
icorparuin
510,000 Chrinese Yuss
e o 75 [P 7 o SR paFies
o
o
o
o
Mo
o
o
2

0 Applicnble ¥ Not Applicable

V. Profile of staff composition
(1) Number of staff, Professiozal composition and kvel of education
a2

Ty of eroplo
i 3%

Fotal mumber of employees. 538

e crrent 0151 aurmber of  mecve 538

et of e workars ] h:_‘@ e et o

P of profcxsionals jumbers of peopls

tion 25

8
hostogy 35

Level of Education

o cducali Womber of people
s degrec 20d dbove. 2
chelor's degter
alfst quali 3
ondary education level £nd befoy 38
otal K3}

(11) Remuseration policy
Based on National Laws on labour, personne! poticy, combined with the octual situation of the company philosophy and management mode, ZRC does everything in
occordance: i

with the prireiple of distribution according to work. Refer 10 job responsibilitis, job performance, job skills and other indicators, ZRC determined to apply
he company’s growth rate to the Wage incrense system,

(111) Training plan
In order to complecly, systematically provide training to salf, ZRC will gracually apen various tuining workshops, mainly including new saff taining,
wransiction ouiring, corporate euture, finarciat management, PLC information regulation etc. The evahuntion of uoining effectiveness wil be o@m or es
o differen courses.

(V) Outsaurcing services
© Applicatie ¥ Not Agplicatic

Section 9 Corporate Governance
I Statusquo
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‘Attendance of =T
‘Name of independent | Required sncadaoce Gmes On-site ‘Ancadance mes. Entrusted Pre— “Absca from the
dircetor i ing period i by i ing 1w i
oo, Suining, (] T 7 (] ] No.
feng. Quans 1 F) 3 (] ) No
"W, Junhoo 5 2 3 o [} No
The mumber ot i £iors 51 n on the geners) mecting of sharcholdery ]

Notes an absens from tbe meesing rwice consecutively
Applicable ¥ Not Applicsble

(11) Objection ageivst refated matters of ZRC made by independent dircctors

aYesiNo

Performance of duthes by Independent directors
the ions of independen directors adopted?
YYesoNo

‘Whether the suggestions of independent dircctors were adopted

Securties Lavw,
b difigence and offer reasonabie suggestions on sysierm optimisstion, regulay repors end dily magement, this plnying o makrial role in pm«..g the supervision mecharisn tad

VL. Performance of duties by the spm.l commitiee under the Board of Directors during the reporting period

The Auds i Board of Di dih the hina.

The Audit Commi il sudit and inemal control udit for 2016, The Auc ] it the el i
accountents. ‘Satemenn sork, wm-ummmmwwkumm‘m«mumﬂmm
i et e i -Aungsmdmh "The Audit Comriie sums up the anncal st work or gencal
partnership) s follows.

(D) Preparations for the audit
i, Audit plsn end erngement

: o know ZRC’ the audit work, the
icated fully with the Audi i Mdm'-ﬁdd MngndmmndmhmxmmmeM|CamM «ﬁnummlm\u ‘it scope end audit

B, Reviewof the unreviewsd Gnancial staements

Q1) Audit process

) Audit results

The Aci e bl : o N 3 N . -  The wadit
o » i o 5 snuation of te i

inthe 2016 earuct it eport.

VIL. Work of the Board of Supervisors

oYesVNo
e o i i

period

VIIL. Performance appraisal and incentive mechanism for top management

Accorting 1o the enma business objecives, ZRC def beads and the
ﬂnucmmynmﬂmfwmmwmnlfu(kmwmummmnlnlkfulhlnmu{wmdnb;«me: mmmnmdkdﬁhmﬂuwmﬁw
mmmmdn‘bhmh\l(kmqﬂwﬁmm | consanly perfee the appreisl ead incentive achanist and deter mine the semaancration o

1X.  Internal control
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‘control of the company run out of this funciion.
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i the financial i 2016. Ou April 27, 2017, we issucd the quatificd

VYasoNo

Section 10 Company’s bonds and securities

Direcions?

L Audit report

Section 11 Financial reports

| Qualificd sufit opiric
20017

i e
Awdit insinion
‘CPA name

1 Ly Chuncia, Weng, Yeshuang.

All shascholders of ZRC:

Audit report

Zhonghus Audit 2017] No, 2363

31 Doscanber 2016). Balanee Sbeet of

31 December 2016), Consali and L

Statement i Cash
Parent Company P s Equity, Satemem of C s Equity . ond

" () Responsibility of top manegement for financial statements

. iy . it otoding:
m i i . i y
@ Desiga.i i i o ho material i

1) Responsibility of Certified Public Accouatants

Our responsibiity is to express an opinion on ibe audited firancial sateroents We have cooductd endit work i sccondance with the Auditng Stndards for (he Chioese Certificd Public

Accouniznrs The
Statcments ere foe of marerial missterment

g Sandard it e by e onck of profesiona e, and plas 0 s e it ok 0 o rasoe atsce sbous whetes the fnaial

arising from frmuds or ervors During g mlmm cenified public

‘missaement
i presenizion of foaeil soemenis. 1 1 1o design o soproprsie s process, The audi werk s
ement, reasonablencss o

‘accounting cstimatcs made by top manzgement, and overal prescataion of

0 sudiv with e

o w,mwoxmmwuumm mslndm. e evaision of e i of el i

accountants ke iato account the intemmal contro in concction with prepation

rchois th crausion of 4propriakoncs of e esoasia PO wacd by mp rantgimert,

francial stements.

tn our opirion. opi
am Importat matters resulied In quaified opinian

As saaed in Note 13 (3) of the Financial Swiements, a3 ot 31 December 2016, Zhongrun

Shandong Ansheng Assct Management Group (bercinafler referrd 1o a3 Assheng
(Hereinafer referod &

shall reoeive the equity and creditor's eights of RMB 369.3 ailion from the

Resources Company
Assih shll mcive th caity imtr gyent of RMB 229422.90 frm th Gilo p.m Limited

with the age of
abigaions i secordance wih the contoct. On At 1. 2017, te Board of Discions of Zhangrun Resoares twv\ndn(wﬂmn e ~Coopention Framework Agreemear bevween
Meishan Bonded i ot ettt S engge). Zhongrun Resources
wil debes suated above t0 Huae g 1 te trensocion and the ransaction price has been confimed. As u the e of the aoditrepor, we were
As sated i Note | i '3 Zhorgrun equivalens
10 RMB 2 H i The payt
i i a) Limited, Mingsheng Liri Lalee Hi il e offei the audit
.m..\-m..m.u“nm.‘urmmm.uyam“mwmcm i i dal of ic offering of shares issued by the
Generad on the i sullick e st evi

av) Autitor's apinion

1 our opirion, exceu the impacts Grom "II1} important mauers resulted in qualified opinions”™. ZRC's Giaancial suaements arc prepared in all uatrial respects in aceordance with Accounting

s1



Standards for Busioess Enterprins, and ity presess the conolidated and et corapuny's Saancial positions 25 of 31 December 016, a3 well s the consolidaicd and pareat comgany's
iness performance and

| cash flow for 2016
I Financist reports

L Consofidated statement of financial position
Prepared by Zhongrun Resousces Investrocat Comoration

31 December 2016
Ui Chinese Yusn (RMB)
Tiems G Cpesing
Curvens aseo

ath IR0 | B g
Cash rex

Lending ends

T v changes in B it and oss
Notes reecivabic
“Account reccivable X FXIR 09209859
Prepayment 38,131,319 61,768.503.01
Precmharn recivable
:

Trterest eceisable
‘Dividends eceivable.
"Othes pooounts rocivable T9330.533.36 | LT BT 908
Re Tor s
Tventories BN I82492% | 90437516331
“Asscts classificd as held for 5e
“Non-current essets due within o year
‘Ot carrent aseets

59,051,692.83 79,002,112.65
TS0 ] P56

161928000 T

167,075,06401 | 100,634.622.33
P e PN TN TR
Commeor o FIRICk 142 0 TR
‘Coastnuction motcrials
L Disposal of fived ssacts
Podurtine Solegce s
Ol end gas axsets
- 35349839140 324 73243965
o - XEE K
Goodwifl
Long-term defcrred expenses
ey ST T
- i) E—
oIS i | TRTTE
3.228,5%08,78453 | 324034639655 |
e
JOW0]  130,9107 |
Borrowings from centrul baak
its from customens and interbank
187, ,934.09 216,485,129 88
LIt | ssuango0io ]|

16849840 87

|
156196369 T3,367670.06
5, % 17,592.767.58

FEXOEAT

132461361

OV TIIIE | 63661411660

=

S0
76314857

5

35000,000.00
3.152.008.79

T479,427,757.65




97,362.653.59

03633

T366RI1940 BRI 74739

55254061 6293530290

EXSIXEER] 10.367,56037

Tohal non-current labilfes 9353613 | 19485369
Toral iablitie 5157256138 | emmersies |
Owners iy THOITI6I00 | 929 01I6100

uity copied
Gher cquity
Inctuding preferred shares
bonds
[ Copar = TIPS
Less Treasury Sock. -
Caber &0 ive income T30 -zo::zngujn
i 15,59338 1240005
TTR9R985.76 T7898.985.76
‘Geverd sk prepamion.
Resined profit SO TS | TG0
“Toral ouwner’s cquiy mibae TAT6,661,179.59 | 1.435,241,532.86
Non-controlling ierest 10067503766 | __106,318,369.45
Yol iy T577,336317.25 | 1S41,460,10231
“Total isbiides end cwner’s equl 3228.908,78483 | 334034639695
Legad Represeamative; i Mingii ‘Accounting leader: Shi Peag Hesd of he ocsouning ofce: Sk Peag

IL Statement of financlal position of the psreat company

Unit: Chinese Yusn (RMB)

rems.
Current assery
‘Cosh and Sash cxpivalent 47371235588 A 3B36501
Fingncial ssscts measured ot (7 valbe changes i ( valug roconied i the current probis and loss
Derivative fnancial assets
N vabi

Prepsvment.
Tntcses rocervable
Divid 7

‘Other copounts eocivable

136940331053

Taveniories

T35 IREERIA

Noa

Ol

[RTEATE]

13917815035

Noncurreat assets

‘Avsilsble-for-s3l fnanetal poocts

Held-to-rmaturty imvesiment

ierm ocoounts receivable

i vesiment CEXCEREKTE R EA)
Tovesimend inrcal st
Fived ety TORT0%5 86 PECET ]
Construction maiials
Dispostof ixed ety
Prodctive bologieal ety
O s scts
Tmangible sssts 337600 EOXCYT)
Goodwill
Loog-crm dcfermed experses
Dcf
"Otber non-current ssets
Total mon-curvent 156 SIGOILET | 617 01114587
Totsd et TO33930536 | 1.914796,093.17
Corvens Usbliies:
icrm bor SH00000600
15355947 [RIF¥:T)
TR 9105507
T361 26855




TocTodiog. 1213301337 | 1381 RATERS
Onber accounts WGBTS | S5 T
“AvTable-for-sle lisbiliies
5 TILPRIR | 1 3006 |
TRIRIED | SKsup. SO7M181634 |_1.03R999.364.36
ov-current iabiite
ierm borrowiags
| Bonds pavables_
Tncliding preferred dhares :
perpenal bonds
F0AC8,134 88 | 1TR473836.38 |
Spechal fem V745751763 | 11,118,79503
Estimated labiies TLI000 13500000 10214871261 | 1061348296
Deferred incom: o BIGT78.74 | -13081,75267
| Dxferrd ncome ta Febibes 3 855975203 [ 85,537,326 68
bes non-current Hstiliies 7 valus (indicate e Toss w8 "]
“Total non-current liabilies 135000000 st income Gificate B¢ 108 with ')
Tota iabiliGes TGRS Tncluding tovesiment i foin-venture 87 Sooperatve coterprises (ndicat the Voss wilh )
Exchange camings tindicate the oss with "~ —
Grners oquine WL ind 5 | sseoin
Equity capral SROITIE00 | SH0II6100 g i 25727839
"Otber cxuity nstruments Tncluding gai cmom ]
[Sncluding preferred shares T porvopersing expense T2 8097 PRLAEET)
perpenal bonds oo o o ol of mom-cure et 116300 SHI3T63
“Capial rexerve X3 10| VSR A i i) LT [ B3uInes
Less Treasury sioek g 15168368 | 37 a5 anyes
“Ouher comprehensise Tcome V. ot s wi6h ) 988505229 5.807,896 83
ST e profls etvibutabl LYY TR Y
"Non-coatrolling fnierests 1,095,794 1592654050
I SOLH] 6543108556 | VL Other afier to3 comprehersive income [ 931 547,10303
Retained proft 9933048647 | 20661363607 | Other aflcr tax comprebensive income ofisibutable 1o the owners of parem company 3394765860 2,060.85003
Torth om ner’s equity 1249,602,13405 | 135691728365 Tyother hersive income thit cannot be subsequeatl ised
Tora! tinhilities end owner's equity’ 2WIINIHI |1 IN4TIS0B T 1 Changes in the r-measured nci iabililes or et assets in defioest beneli plen ‘ -
gy me
L Consolidsted statement of profit and loss T other e wil egor nd s 3416586 206035003
Unit: Chinese Yuan (RMB) Tattibuaable share i other compreherve Income tha will b suboeguendy i E i
P 2 profi a0d Yass from i valie changes of svasble-or-se inaocial assets LRI 217575
tems % o : -
ool and Vs by restegorish
T ot Revenox cffective portof profit end loss i
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1018000
30,000.600.00 T30.000,00000
180,000,000.00
21601612000 T505,600,060.00
173,715.648.98 12331568926
T1.189,066.23

Giber cash
Tots cash.

Net cash paid for ocquistion of subsidiaries and othes busiocss s
2 E e,

outflow

46R 11161

Net cash flow from anvestiog octivides

2RI 61

TR 4850,00000

E

22134310.14

TIL_Cesh flow from finencing scivites 0
£ :

000000060 TAT15441065

T00F00000.00

0T

T00,000,00000

317499

4%.36226531

00000 TA7 5441063
2013.864.31
3000021657

ETE|

Phus openiag batance af cash and cash

V. Net bncrense in cash end exsh equivalents

2938665773 A 9.05
EoE T W

Vi G STl | __siynaiei |
VL The statement of cash flows of parent company
Unit: Chinese Yusm (RMB)
Iee Amount Incurred | Amount incurred
el at this term 1 the last term

L Cash Gow from operating sctivities
Cas f x

sale of

Other cash 3301680452 S04944,277 81
Total cash il 133,016804.8% 500,964,277 81
Cesh

Cash pad i/l 86697 9333051 60
Taxes pod .00 S86.T0
“Cash pid relaied 1o olher operating octivitics SHASHL | 131629.719.56
Toial cath patfiow lrom aperuiing ocivitics GALIEIEITIR 4L 167621

Net cash flow from opemting activibes -HDAT2E 363,T76.600.01
1 Cih, Do froes Fvvesing scivides

| Cush covcived trom poybock of faveszment
Cosh cceioed fom invesimet carmings
Nt cash coceived from & of fixed assets, intongible assets and othes boag-term asscts 2000

P e et o e el s oy i o 000600000 | T55,000,00000 |
Other cash oseived elmed o nvesteed ctiviies 15000000000
Touw) cash inflow in investing netivities 210.000.020.00 150,000,000.00
‘Cash poid to purchase fixed assets intongible assets or othes fong-tom_assets 3.700.00 2.550.00
‘Cash g o vesment £
Net cash poid for dequisition of subsidieries and other business usits
Onher cash paid related W investmend activities 27733139640 301,934,000.00
Vot cash outflow n investment acti 277.335.096.40 501,956.550.00

Nt cash fow from invesiing acGvities

5733507640 | -351,956,5%0.00

TIL_Csh flow from

300,000,000.00

000000000

700,000.000.00°

VEE3 01077

T00,000.000.00

“Total cash outflow

‘et cash flow in fnancing setivities

58153698933

11846301027
~3600,00.00

v 2

THROIT

V_Ne
Phus opening botance of 3

T3393365.1 256851700

EXIE

VO

TTR558

[FE B3]
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Notes to financial statements

2016
1. Fast facts about the company

1. Company's Profile

Zhongrun Resources Investmens Corporation (ZRC) was formerly known as Shandong Zhongrun Investment Holding Group Co. Lid (hereinafier referred to s Zhongrun Holding). Zbongnum
Holding was formerty known as Shandong Huibang Real Estate Co., Lid (hereinatir referred t a3 Huibeng Real Estate). Huibang Real Estote was formerly known as Sichuan Dongtsi Industy
(Holding) Co.. Lud (hercinafier deterved 1o as Douglas Holding). and Dongini Holding was formerty known es Sichuan Emei Group Co., £td (hervinafier referred to as Emei Group). ZRC's
stocks ore listed in Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock code: 000506).

ZRC specintises in real estate development arid mining, aninty denling in commereiat residential buitdings and gold.
The up-to-date business REE.ES&E is a3 follows the registered capital is 929.017,761 Chinese vuan, the cegistered addres is “Building 17, Zhoagrun nn._:a. Plaza, No.13777 Jingshi

Road, Jinan City. the kegal represerative is Li Mingji, the business ticence o, for the legal entity is 913700000206951 1008, the business covers expl of mineral
resources processing, and sale of minera) products, and corporate cquity investment.

Up 10311272016, Shenzhen Nanwu Bei'an Assets Mansgement Co., Ltd. (hercinafies referred © 03 Nanwu Bai'an) is both the porent companry and wltimste parent company of ZRC.
This Financial Report was issued on 27/04/2017 with the approval of ZRC's Baand of Directors.

2. Scope of consolidation

A wal of seven subidian into ZRC's i financial satements for 2016. For details sbowt the subsidianies, refer to Note VII "Equity in Other Entities”, Compasing
with tast vear, this year'; :S?o_.SeﬁSﬂ_g_SB&n

I1. Basis for preparing the financial statements

On & going-concem basis end according o actual transactions or mafters, the financial staicments of ZRC are prepared in sccordance E.a;ngeag\ﬂgmﬁﬂiﬂ Ehn
Stwcards, and other accounting stndards incloding Application Guidk o Accouning Standands for Bush nting Stanchards for Bush

other relsted accounting reguletions (hereinafier referred & es Accuuning Standards for Business Enterprises collectively) promulgsied by the ministry of Finance, the Ev__asa on
information disclosure under No.13 of Compilarion Rules on Information Dischisure by the Comparies Offering Securities to the Public — General Provisions on Financial Repores (revised in
2014) promudgated by CSRC, and the important accounting policies and occounting estimates set forth below.,

According W the relevant regulation, the company’s accounting basis is occrua! basis, Except part of finance derivatives, the whole repontis based oa historical costs. If any assets impaired, the
company recorded provision of the impairment acoording ® refevant sccounting policies.

ZRC assessod its going-concem abitity within at least 12 months from the end of the reporting period, the company will be unaffected by any matter or cvent that moy make a significant impact
upon its going-concem ey,

6

1. Major accounting policies and accounting estimates followed by ZRC

Based oa the charactesistics of actua! production end operation. the Company has formulated a number of specific accounting policics and accounting estimates for transactions and cvents such
a3 revenue ase.._.? provision for bod debts of account receivable and depreciation of fixed asscts according  the relevant accounting standards. Details can be found in Note [l (XIl)
C of bad ision for i 7 (XIV] ond f fixed asscts *,* (XX V) Income recogaition principle *.

(U] o0 with the for business

The financil statements prepared by the Company arc i iance with the requi of the Accowaurs for Busi and eeflect the financial status, opering results
2nd cash flow of the Company in 8 truc end complete manncr. In odkfiton, all material respests in the financial ststements of the Company are in consistent with all relevant disclosure
requirements for financio) statements end their notes in the Carporate Informaton Disclasure Rules for Public Issuance of Securities No. 15 - General provisions for financial reporting and
which published and rcvised by China Securities Regulatory Commission in 2014,

(1) Accounting period

The accounting period of the Company is divided int> Annual term mnd Medium term, the Meditm term refers to the reporting period shorter than o full Gscat year. The fiscal year is the ealendar
year, from January | to December 31 of each year, +

(111) Operating cycle

Normal operating cycle refers to the period from the date of purchasing the processing-purpuse assets 10 the date of eaming cash or cash equivalents, ZRC treats 12 months as one operating cycle,
and also the yardstick for the tiquidity of ssets and iatilitics,

(IV) Base currency for bookkeeping
The Company and its domestc stbsidiaries use Chinese yuan (RMB) as the reporiing currency.

Overseas subsidiaries of ZRC determine the base currencies for bookkeeping a1 their discretion nocording o locat economic cnvironments, and the base currencies for booking shall be converted
into yuan (RMB) when they prepare financial statements.

The curmency used for preparing the (inanciad statements ere Chinse yuan (RMB).
{V) Accounting treatment methods for business combination under common control and not uader common contral

Business combination refers to an event oc transactioa that two or mOre scpaale Enterprises MErge into a reporting entity. Business combinstions are classfied into the business combination
under common control and business combination not under commen control.

I Business combination under common control

Business combination under common control means that the favolved busincsses, whether before or after the combination are ultimately coatrolled by oac of multiple same parties on a noa-
temporary basis.
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taxes and are recognized in profit or loss for the current period.
Qvin Confirmation and measurement of fixed assets
1 Conditions of (ixed asscts

Fixed assets are tangible assets that have the following chamcteristics: (1) beld for the purpose of selling commodities, rendering labor service, leasing or business management; (2) the usefid
‘economic life is more Lhan one accounting year.

When ofl of the following conditions are met, o fixed asset should be recognized:

. The cconomic benefits relsted to the fixed asset are litcly to flow into ZRC and
b, The cosa of the fixed asset can be encasured refisbly

Accnal expenses related to fixed assets, in tinc with the abuve conditions of recognition, shall be included in the cost of fixed asscts expenses that does not mect the above conditions of
<confirmation, shall be included in the cusrent profits end losses.

2 initia} measurement of fixed asscts
The initial measurement of o fixed asset shall be made at its octual costs on acquisition.
3 Subsequent measurement of fixed asscts.
Fixed asscts are depreciated when they ere reach the intended use status. The depreciation will stop when the assets ire reoognized as termination or when they are classified as holding non-

curment asscts for sale. The provision for depreciatin of the assets relating 10 mineral exploration and mining owned by ZRC's subsidiary Varukoula Gold Mines Pic {refer as VGM Pe)is made
under the anit-of-producion method. The gravisions for depreciation of other fixed excts ae made under the smight-tine method, The depreciation period esimated oct residual ftes and

intion rates for (ixed ight-line method ere listed as follows by category:
Asset category period Net residusd rate 1] g te (%)
Houses enid buildings 345 vears 5% 33211
Means of transpon 32 years 5% 33792
Other equipment 4-12 years )-5% .00-7.92

The fixed asset of tand refers 10 the land owned by ZRC s subsidiary VGM Pie, for which no depreciation is provided because of permanent ownership.
4 Recognition basis and measurement method of fixed assets acquired under finance leases
Where a Jease satisfics onc or more of the following criteria, it shall be recognized es 8 finance lease
8. The ownership of the feased asset is transfermed to the lessec when the term of lease expires,
b, The lessee has the option to buy the leased asset o1 o price which is expected o be far lower than the fair vatoc of the leased asset at the dull when the option becomes exercisable, Thus,
‘on the beginning date of the lease, it can be reasonably detcrmined that the option wifl be excrcised.
¢.  Even ifthe ownership of the asset is not trensfered, the lease term covers the major part {equal to or greater than 75%) of the useful life of the leased axset,

84

d. For the lessce, the present value of the eninimum lease payment emounts to substantially all (equal & ot greater than 90%) of the fuir vatuc of the =ased assct ot the inception of the
lcase, for the fessor, the present vatue of the minimum lease receipt on the lease beginning date emounts lo substantially all (equs! 10 or more than S%) of the fair value of the leased
asset on the bease beginning date,

€. The keased asscts ere of & specialized aature such that oaly the lessee can use them withowt making major modifications

For fixed assets acquired under finanee eases, their iniind recognition amoun is snted m the lower of the fair value of the teased asset EL _i uan.:i_.nn:n s;:.._s__nun poyment at the
stert date of the leases, The minimum lease payments are recorded as longstcrm payables, and the difference is recognized es A incurred in the
process of keasing negotiations and signing of the lease contract, such as ..Rrss:.au fees, travel expenses ond stamp duty attributable 10 the _Bu.aua_nn are .8..&& in the value of the
leased asset, Unrecognized financing costs arc apportioned using the effective interest method during cach period of the leasc term,

The fixed asscts that are leased tnder inance are deprecinted using the szme policics s their own fixed assets, I there is reasonable assurance that ZRC will chtain the ownership of the leased
asscts when the fease torm cxpires, the beased assets should be deprerioted over its uscful life.

s Other instructions

(1) Fisod assets that have boen discontinued for three consccutive moaths di to insufficiers sin-up, nature! disasiers, etc. are recogaized as idle Sixed assets (except for scasonal
disabling). Idie fixcd asscts and other similar fypes of fixed assets are depreciated under the same method.

(2) Ifthe fixed nssets are in a disposable state or are expected 1o nof generntc cconomic benefits by wse or disposal, the termination is recognized and the
terminated os well.

(3) The difference between the disposals proceeds of the fixed asscts sold, imnsferred, scrupped or damaged afier deducting their book vatue and related taes is recognized in profit or loss
for the current period.

(4) The Company has caried out regular inspection expenses on fixed asscts, and there is conclusive evidence thal the part that meets the conditions r recognition of ixed assets is
included in the cost of fixed asscts and does not conform Lo the recogaition conditions of fixed asscts, Fixed asscts are deprociated regularly during regu-ar overhaul intervals,

(XVil) C ion and of. ion in progress
1 C ion in be confirmed if it is highly possible to bring in economic benefits and its costs can be measure reliebly, =tc.
2 When the construction in process brought to its expected condition for use, it will be transferred to fixed assets according to (ke octual project cost. If the

construction-in-process is brought to the expected condition for use but not recorded in the final accounts of completed project, itshall be transferred to fixed
assets occording 10 its estimated vahe. After il is recorded in the final accounts of completed project, the original provisional estirated vatue shall be adjusted
according to its actual costs, but the original depreciation will no longer be adjusted.

XIX) C and of 1g costs

Borrowing coss, including interest on borrowings, amontization of discounts or premiums, ancillary expenscs, and exchange differences arising from foreign currency
borrowings,
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shaf be teated i shall be i ioed in e rewaining wxitog
period be recognized)
ot sl g e g o, the caoceltion of o ety e of the ey e However i 3 e oty nsranent s grened 03 te gt of 1 ety
insramen 1o replace the canceled equity instrument on the date of the new equity instrument grant in the sume et asthe modiiction of th terms and conditons of the original

H Accounting treatment i ingin ngany

mpany : the Company. if

w npamy's group, notin the

11 the setement enterprise is an investor u‘m cceps e i cnepic i sl b luwgmud 2 e g ety investnent of e srice i i

fair vatue of the equit value of the lia
2) If the company accepts the having i wsmleergmmmemph)molmmkrpriseinl:o\meqmly instruments, the share
payment trunsactions 5 cquity scilement of the payment processing; IF the scrvice cierprise has the obligation of scitiement and grants the emplogee of the

enterprise which s 0ot its oun equity instrument

stall deal with the share paymen! transaton as cash settlement

I the Company, ions, the accepling servie is the i the Company ise, In the individuol
firancial statements of the receiving enerprise and the sedlemen i measurement of the tansaction of the shares shall be made in accordance
with the above principls,

(XVD)  Revenue
' The principke of recognition of revenve
1) Selling goods

“The sales income of goods shall be recognized when the following conditions are met:

nTh:Cm‘wm) major ri ip of the goods 1o the purchaser,
s ! 1o e p

c . The amountof i income ceanbe m:nd :tluhly.
d. The selevant
. When the relevant costs incurred or w be neumed canbe reliably measured.

2) Providing services

The resudts of the provision of fabor .m.mna.:umﬂmmmmnuymmuam.kmmofmmmm> =|kmsnn='.mhmnwmdldmhly e relevast
conomic benefts are likely to flow in. e progress of d wil occur i the ). using the
. Y o 2

nd cording

pirbusaies h

o i 1M oot of sbor has
ihe mm]xmyﬁnlluwﬂﬂe labor income in accordnce with the emoud of labor costs already |mmmmmumm1mnl the sarms emout; I the cos o labor sevioes is ot
expastied o

3) Transfer the use righis of assets

Revenucs from the use by atbers of entiry asscts may be recognized in the following ci o ol these ‘st it is probable that the cennormic
‘benefits assaciated with the transmctian il flow 10 ZKC, the emount o revene can be measured refiaby.
- g e i ngih of e for which ZRC' . imerest e,
b The i i
4) Comstrction contract
o Ifthe resuls of iably est ibe and contrct fees shall i o the percentage of
G Iy by i p coording |
octunl recvered. p i IFthe cos o e recovered. il i
b The i bty e cnonomic e i
b ingui i the progress ofthe compleion of the coatract and the cost ofthe contract
. T ining he peogress of on o ¢ is e i [ ! the propartion

orogn

3. Atthe balonce shoct date, if the estimated tots cost of i The controct which are in

2 The principle of rocognition of sperific revenue

12) Resenuc from slling rea estae shall be scogaized when el the following condition have bocn salisfied the sigifican sks and rewasds of ownerstip of the rea esiate have boen.
it b e by Z8C conmd ove e et ikl ZRC b v
the selevamt payme i can other words,
m-lmmhmhxnwmﬂﬂulmdm he s contrect hay bown signed, the buyer’s payment evidence h:h:nnhmnﬂ-dd»fnmdmnﬁrm-bmuwm!mlmhw\
compleied,

93




6

10 2w 1
T P 0 EiaBoss 5 SP0Up 1 3 fain S AP AL SR A0 A0 1 Ao Mo 1 SHZ D o s ) 1 1o 0 1,

v ] A T 3 o 5 u 1 pum

P53 X
oo o puv poyad 110 01 pasn oq [ ey
B Sooa1s ot £ ol WP S P o W SaSHREPP Lo SHLCepAP 10 B P 1 P 11 ‘w0 xqET

0 3550 511 00U PO UL (M 3T A1 Qe 2000 b

) oo 26 G 5 g 100 e 30 0 s s Xp i 520 o) o) e

0 Do oo b ses £ Arsasn 0 1o SR 0 AEAESS PR Eai ik AP 5 el 8 Pkt 58 oy U P Ksotem 19 (7

1 10 V355D 34 Jo uonABe Y 4 10 THWPUod JO DOTRLIUOS oG L (1

wpp

sseap Criodiany, ‘ptibonns ek v et

iy B 48 a0 5 Do Doy B SIS0 D oo il - I ouknt o e SwacL Cmtn sgonpep o 03 (2
(

1 pausayop Bun 30 emousn g
Sumdwnogy a4y pua sk anbossps 1) B )

9 L 5 3 K s
Barsu 1 K0030) 2PJOU) KU £0p 0q Y PUT FJRS 1EAUD ) U} CUY X0 XT) RVOS 50 PIAUEOI D XTI 0] PN U

SONIIGEI} P SESSE ) X80T PALRJZP J0 MUAMSTNI PUd GORUE00Y |

ANIQE) X 000U passajap f e TE WO oSG UIAXY)

om0t puw g ams

2 popey 7 oy i1 550 1 poppouy
0 (9 w0 poLgap 2P o 1

P E10ad WALN g1 Gf PRPRPUI B X0 PAIOP §9 PoZB0sy 3 (PN 1} Aunckio o o pouad wanbosans o ul sacsoq 20 Sk KA X Bunmsutus Jo asodind 3 204 (1)

210 fuass

1 T 14 W30 ) U0 Ko . BINOUSR FRURLOU Ul paISEaUs X [ 12 KRG PO

v

31001083 30 455 34) I} “SSA A1) T PRSI o IS T ST ASTISUCHNU00 30 "YU 16 PSSO TANOUR 34) 19 PASTIND 30 I 1} Y58 A0 @ 1 APRRES 1ancd ap ]

“Apsans: 19 30 v " Pogsy ) suoy =0 (v

“poud paquasasd s RN PaAEOA
2q > 1y e s> ApquucsTar UES Yry “sanviond ¥ 5% R3pq Butpuodsauod 8 & A3oow A Jo MIK(ed ) pus Powod WG X PSR AT STy Apeqns WA ML (€

dopsap o1 sasuations> syso0ds 10) A{aginds

w2 u " g @ 2 G "
0 6200 04 219811 ) 330 0 3 - 20 40 S00: & 1 U AP0 J010%% [BIAUTUI [B20] postafaa 340 00 PSS 81 (2
2 0 s s ou 51 1 pun ey
1A = Jo 653 » Q ey Jowowm . (1

“apgusoas mours
20 ot o s ) sapss 0 020 Gogod soddt ooy 2 J0 UEImbY ;m apun paxaas ) 01 para> a1 spamy ks [T 15 poyad A 10 pu
H-psqs um sazuBosar Cunkuios o PoEIR SIIonI 213w SIS I8 ) U

SAPISQNS MU0 JO KPS TN pu woNuIOY z
@ pomp1 Apsans a0 58 pomean 51 Apisans 1 . 1 o n Spsqns 3y Jo sodind oy =8 0 S5y 30 1 (2)
& o s ! 23q i :
n 13 4 % " & P st Spsges X % payraads 5) 1 wied @ (1)

&
A0 s pOPLap 51 APQrS up alo Lprsgns ) frouhas
PO ossyand oy1 o) ApiGs X ydas Apiy 100 0P W0P AGAT RUTIAGS K O D O AT DU IS A OWs APrGNS WALWOE ) PP Aoy
L "PPEanE w208 pAT-IU0S ) 10 53R L3801 1jar QRIS LIS PATR-INUIN3Y TESH PARY JO ApEATS JezuY X pun ¥i2580 IRETI 0 e
P jo maznd 4 Buipnipo: TS u-$u0) J0 OATAMTSID o s5vynd o) ) XLAITI A KQ wqs

0 2y 41 01 powpy 4

sopisqns roumA08 J0 5251 '
SipIsqns wawuIa0D  (HAXX)

= 3z s oS 3 : A Ly o s Bl S e o7 el o 4 A 1
v el 4 ©




L 13  Bagpioony.

SSOWAL] JO INTA UL LOPNUNIIP 10) LOSAGLY €

o s

4 13999 i SuES?
J0 MRS U0 00 PR ¥ SAGRARIN JO PSR

f AU Goaye

$1G9p Peg 0} uOssLACKY. 14

“wuBpa
Sty Ao a4 1Y -0 3859] %) 0 umpn <umw-w- 1 voRanLR) 2 UY S PREES| 31 10 OSLAND ) HIES PIIIOSY U ) [ 2154 0f 3peou S
£ 8 X V. 2 9 0] -

o5y

Rt m——"
SuwmyjouonwapsTy |

Koy 52300 S0k Ut oS> J0 ST

wresoduy SRS Y A, “poud awmn
g oy “onuado
Smonuuion Jo 51509 0 0 seopdwTsso pom s> XKIBpNS PRSI A JO S5 241 6O MY wnl 8 sy Lunxuion 31 PRI ARG J0 HAT 2umny Jo KON S
20 o1 weouzsafpe peroyiuBis o vy Bunnsas Ko 4 jo WGBS 2 e oy g ) o, B ) e 51 ]
pon o g sogdes pos s ot L
o 200 w0 gy arm paw Koo £y ]
Rniafa o7 o o P Kfrmmsn s T S 20 Jo 908 m,,am.m Sz s8] o e h ol Bgmon o B 1 incs ot U
pus apyjod axxx)
g vy I
. @
mmmgmhwp\m
o Jo umd 10 voRUL
wopea3do Jo uopRuIWIAL X

150 5q) 5 53650 pUS Saxd WAk 24) ) pIPAL

1t 1 500 apgs P i By e o B o sooe o e i Sl poTBEBER 1) PUCD o nu:lnAni o) w0

2 £1509 poup.

s
iy oy v0 Supamay ,w..n.m... sy il mmn. BT iyl lyidyoass L Ml el aedes
xn

0 o gt

@

im0 [ ) U 53650] puu i

124> o) poprUL ) 1 KO munu&mﬂmﬂ)unnmau=|I|nsr=n:;nﬂtlpoqummw-mm\mmmmxumﬂmjmmnmlhmg

pozypann ) Bun ¢ 0 U 3 0 0 remous oty pozeaBcey ) onpea s 550

spEmpE i e wns o1 mlﬂmmmﬂmwwmm aouwug
) : up w103 (1)
3602 00wy Jo Bumumorsy €

|wu’|;q|Wmowwiummﬂmmulm|ﬂln|wn aun:nln:q)ﬂll‘l)nﬂunlun:&qmu@unmm|wnxamqulw&qmlmm
e 5q (95 3 1 sasuada n =y o 1p oAy ooy
S bt i o 5000 et 25 o) s S ey 5o ) 2 LR 00 P Bugseap wos) 7 4q postass w9 e (2)

220 0 24

S s s ot 10" Bp st 81320 0 s o4 ot o 0110 50 o g i Ay

25 0 q g 3 1 56t 2 0 s o, g Ao o A oo 20 )0 poud TS 3 ) oy aim> ) e s
i s wo oy ol

e e e 20 o6 o (P s 3, B s S 4o 4y 300 5530 0 13 & 10 Pl 5 (N s Pt 13 247

oy
w0y we) (1)

sosuo Bupendo jo Bupmossy 7

OB R p—
forms g o o 1)t st 1o o= o vy o 0 sogms 2oy o S s g 2 ) g0 [y ) 1y
x50 paceay PRIV pu SY5U Q) (1 ) 95 AT @ 52 poy SO £ XT| Y X BuELIc PUB €2CED) ST £ PRYSHS WM XTI
Buisey jo vonnutsser) 1
s52ujsnq 5] J0 ISmAIRSE pUT COPRLIYNOD  (XIXX)
; a " ) 2 panpAss ¥ 3 ouad 3 1
it » Aol wakade warsy 3 1t 4 0 porcras
3 ¥8q b ¥ 60 S 1 wan pus ‘0o WAUM ) 2038 0 W KIS § 5 200 WM,
s 100 go. gy vonspnby 10 B0 puu s150q 150 0 w0
Poitas am s [o83) 24) gw BNINS1J0 SYR KNOWD 120 01 12 poRDsd A0 AUcchioD ) Jo SKIGT X SO ALY PO SVSST ¥ WO WM ML T
“aamany op >
o s ) 079 ) sl 3T ) R 1 ) SREE) 4 s )l D L S 20 o
Suoarpo Busmolle) 3 [ wxym A{Bufpi0o0 po7B0Xa 2 PHOYS S 3TY PA3p SR 0 SAMUIA K




I ECETY I GEN | Y }
P TR TR )

uonsxB] ‘Al

s o0 5 i 0w 61 U]

o3 mopsud 3g)Jo uogsI0)  {IIXXX)

‘pousd Sup p Bu 153 fup s jo sdumyd on

s Sumunosse nwyws o DRI ¢

‘poyd Bun st By royed Sy i

satj0d Rupnosde wesypBs jo sHBueyy '

pus spyrod > (IXXX)
s sy, L—
352 31 “S0fes 1) PO PSR PR mmqs\ uonuv'n edonis 3 woumuatons as0pp

O $5nR Ut pUT S50BRIPEN UOKSTEA ) UO OSSN 103 .
mi\-ﬂnmwu nmwm»;;omdm “vona 2 o 4> e s oG
® » t ) 4o aos

ey nozse ot e o s 153 1 soniqe permn n = St

sops-sa 10 57 %0 o

Py p Ay [ o 241 YBpnf Ap J0 281000 27 U] nnadl!mw))onnul!pv\lauuonnns”lunollwmmpqvnpamnowunmnnmpuummium

AL e e s REySeoo AUiue) 1 J0 o maD 1 ) 35002 o 1 0 | ) ORI 1t s Jo e o P Lt 5305 oo
almo ) P 10943 ) U1 SIOAESID AR WU X1 0 FXTIN] ) 20) MO X A PMb) SMITPUSRS ) JO ATLS? 15 L YN AI2NPP PIRJPP PUT K} LIRS

o b o w0892 0f

Snge Eesy o1

oo Ry 24 10) X s pasRpp pUE X 00 WALD X 0 U 35 (1% SXBLP 2 AiiBuo aq) way wanyp s 10 s oy
A )y vommre o 50q P 9 U]

%
oy, awoou) 3
= prnos
9559 XT1 PR3 J0 WNOWR X A & K B W pousques 10 tmows prw o s o0 5y .,.,nmmm...w.mxm.n;
0 mbas 53 L] " 2 = o i st
£9550 X 1050 PR 't
'amm_):cmp‘m\lpuw"wmwwwvw( lsmp
Ap s snox d s 0512540 s "
td Sun J ey s i ingosn g Apwpnia Kucdu lwmnm
wanossa cyu Bup 9 v stagbuem) SIS T3 LTS3 AUY JO UOIITZOD PUT UOGIIRAE 8,A00Ww03 ML

uonozLows puv onmaKbG L

S e i) u 50 200 Py ——

mhuiod muu ) 2 0 23

2021 noun a3 20 i 1 5.0 050 2010 ) 54 A0 2q 1004TS 100G 4 JO TR AT X 1) SUCTAPY
e v ooty v s s ey it 3 oy s e o oy i ) )Pt 5 ooy o 1S4 3 R )

SIEST WEON>-UON [AITUI-UOU JO WoIdW] 9
miwtiojo 20t . s

s U ungs0d [PEATEU o4 pUB 1UIS310) 41 J0 VORI A IR 1503 1 s

010 s 5 o i o 20 st i o) o s Surymu pus Bupn! o > 2 of ‘WA A 2 0 S 3 eans :mﬁmm

$13559 [¢120BU1) 2105-10)-4QENOAS J0 T s

ucuy P
0 o m,.,,....mwummwmnammnmnmmmpmawwww.n« o opous moy
" " T3 Buipan 33510 09 3454 10U Op 1) REALRASE) ALY 103

SwmAsH (T Jo njos Ky v

o o n ! !t onmBEp 40) VOSIACI X1 J0 P 0
030) o v
00 AP WP X TR 1 Kossy i Bpy Jo i X UGN A 1 U F30IPURD 24EAROD Y 3 AT S TR AL J0 OGO A




$u « sared 1 X X 5102 =g 1€190 (€)
TS IS5 28665 FOL
A — ST
Al TS FEpIOqa RSO0 Jo Srosing
§01 0l 105 E6PE 150Bp.
C6bEOLET 999710 il
684 T0F SOT 0
0079611 7009961 T ST SR
00000Y0F 000K TRI3J0 E
B4 34) )0 SUIIIENG M) pousd g jo pud My ]
PR ——
TSV TS D PR R
P10 paspodap yunome
. o ooy
[foTis e Tal oL
1P 198 Gnsoly
D0 JO RIS
PESALVEL —@m |
v A T T Tl 1. R—
[9r16THRSY AND Bugapu]
TR vy 10
TEodep YA 10 FRKDS.

[rEscz S0z,
| EXIECT
I

[E50008

ey

[y 1 M|

sunopyog (1)

fsaydus Asmrauopy :f 210y

w01

oot

wal g RN @)

9107

e 4 D10Z | Asemomy o wrou Bugmon(o) a1,

SIUWIIES |BIOUBNY PAIBPIOSUOD JO sway solew o0} SAON *A

“Lva oy
pad & “Aapog 3o PON. T8) g Gt g
sioa0iddu pus suopsouod s (1))

somdd 5058 : THOA SBPISATS 31d TWOA (5}

S102°1 190V 52ys 5,07 e §107 °) (v 2401q 41T 51 J T4 T [E20TsY X an Buipio20y 34d WOA (£}

X 052 ) £35S VO TNDA 12)

mpsans 0 {IWDA 9

A4 WOAJO
Butpsoaze 9T *1 Asemuar Jo 50 334 4 446 1 way parsafpe st 3w LVA 4L (1)

208

ue [Erp— T
w0z usT ot oL & 2030 smediogy
.A g TP
23 aRued o) 218
. [—
it imy o smomanurea miy
VT S 55

PaSTY 53| 31 JO$T1 O M [P A JO 4000E S
o

5K,

o

B T pp—sr)

oy, 10t xp jo uonapder 4 as0j2q 0201 AeSaxl 340 i
w

0,00 Bupenn cnapo i prds b prt et |

29 S0P ¥ 11501 3 0 ks AP P T v)

2410 0fR 3q) pu 1EL 250 puR| PounO-0R J0 ST MY

s

a0 sy m ssugng

0 WS %Y N6 RIL N

T




Note 2: Account recetvable

(1) Breakdown
Cacgory T cnd of G period Provision
Amoun | Percennze (3 Fmoum
‘Accounts recevable i San Viions o £ Gty
vnble with provision for bod Gebe made by g50up 36H0339336 3T | 601560 637
i insigniicant amounts with scparste provisions for bod 4 1.541,307.62 3a
Tota 28,144,900 100.00 | _Z031601860 EFATH
Coicgory T by of e rovision for bod ocbis
- Amount D
‘Acgounts ecoivable i g leum srounts wih serormic provisions for bad dctis 6,114,805 32,
‘Accounts reccivable with provision for bod debts tade b 33,621 9084 61.60 | 1935661431 EI¥E]
[ Acauni eciveie b g o araonts whh s poee g For o G
Total FIRPRIENT) T00.00 | 1335061431 =B
[Note] Deseription of the fype of accounts receivdle
ivable in sigai i i thon RMB § forbad debes
individunlly.
i i i 2 4
N .
(2) Provision for bad debts
Ton fo 3 Gebts o0 (74
.00
1060

[0}

M

end of the period I
o for bad debts “Reason
1
3) Provision recovered i i
A peoviion of 1.065.401.43 Chinese yuaa i ade provisions for bod dets.
($) Account receivable aritien off during the currem period
(6) Top 3 comparies owing pccounts reccivables a3 of 31 Decernber 2016
‘Amount Ageing.
14.590.694.73 Withan | yesr S
6.670,000.00 | 4-5 years, over $ vears 23
VSUL307.62( Vithin dyear
29,553.50 over S years
8820774 | over Syeans
T 685 13
theC 3 5
Note 3: Prepayments.
(1) Presented by aging
v Closing blince Oper
Agcing Amount Pereentage (%) 1 Percentage (%)
Within | yeor (include | year) 26.665.919.35 4540 64,173,175.1 9908
5 years) FIRE7ER) | s5m6 001
2:3 years (include 3 years) 298,456 048
Over 3 yeors 300.377.40 951 291,071, 045
$8731,519.99 | 150,00 T00.00
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@ N . . . . ) ]

Comgony name Relatioaship with the The end of the prricd Agim Ratio to the dlosing balence (%) |
— Yy H—mhi:gnn_—‘_w_mmnnh Co.Tid Nonafliiaied gty 18043.868.70 T2 veary Not yet vailable 3072 .
i Non-afffiaied party -2 vers ol yet ovaiable (@) Provision for bod debts
Noo-afliiaied gartv 635101198
31813

Shandong Weihua Decoruton Enginccring Co. L@ __|
S Overseas Chi i od v ovalablc, constuction o
Teached o Aging comtinsion

Seary
Within § vear
Within I year i
31 December 2016
| Oher receivable | Provision for tod debts |
ing over e inchudiog 1 vear) 691,570,355 3457852757
) Agingover | yemond -2 years 2 33.012.009.60 3.301.200.99
ymount of ; Y 3 K .
e TSI T4 years (Including 4 years) 38170097802 11431029343
“Shandons Weihua Decoration Enginecring Co- Lid_| 5,000, I Mot yet aveitalte ] [ 25 vears Gocluding § years) 92TI0851.71
= h og Co. 114 | 635301198 T i on ] Over 3 vears T2
Totsl 3 1,716.80
Note 4: Other receivables N o N
1) Disclosure of other reccivables by category
o id Company aame. Book balanoe | Provition for bad dobts | Proportion () | Resmn.
Clusing Dojsace, Provision for bod debis Social scurity foc T T idol 7
Cuegory unt Perccarage (%) | Amoun | Percratage (% Tousing fund
Othes receivable in significant emounts with scporate provisions for bad debts Booding Pumps
‘Othes receivable with provision for bad debts made. 1.416.526.230.18 E 23, She “Zhaoyuan Gold Machinery Factory.
[ Qs reecivable in insignifient amounts with sepre provisions forbeddebs | 39L17948 | ‘Shandong ingjin Pressure Machincry Group.
o LAE1T0936 | oo | 3 Yumnan Qujing 317 Drifing,
Sichuan ecological caviror
N Opening Dalanee Provision for bad debts Sichuan Forestry Science
Calegory Amgunt Percentage (%) Amount Perceatage (79 E
5 ‘significant amounts with sepemte provisions for bad debes S519,488,000.00 39.57
rocer it provisk 792,047,309.13 6032 | 238989.186.77 017 ) Provisi i e
3 signil i T debts 1.388528.51 [T B4,831.00 625
1.312,923.937.64 100.00 | 239.076017.77 1821 A provision of 19971 i debts for period. The: i i i 32L94. The amount of bod debt
is 17921758, The amount of | L 30,
[Note] Description of the 1ype of accounts receivable
N (4) During the
. svabic o iaai . B bl wi o RMB 5 ailion (it oo forbod debes
individually. (5) Other receivables classified by nature.
N able with ceovic » i 1o st et e i o I T T
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[ products 1]
[ Ausilinry material 1659.43293 165943293 1,838.497.47 1.838497.47
[ ot % T I9TS SEIEIT | __HIBISD

Troves
Treposi end depost G0 1 F1560935.18 | THRG2E X
; Sia g5 .
Colesion md gmyment 3:540,834.46 1135014 &
o T
(2) Breadon of fiished products s of 31 December 2016
© ses o )
Name of project_|_Completon e of phrse | in 10,000 Cinese yum) ] Vatue &1 31 December 2015 !
Tt pY=y Iz ST he ol et ool () OTC phase 5 2006 3631038 10,000,025
U, Xisoming T54,960,00000 Within 1 vear otC Moy 2007 353600 105 |
Shandong Anhera Asse Minageren Cooi Go- [ | 345.300,00000 3y [OTC e B 2007 TN
Qi Poperty Co, L 35,372 39860 Syes OTC phose Docerber 2005 5196100 131609357
Vert Tmcrmariona eciveies (Bejing) Co 128 15496385401 e OTC phase Dosember 2012 R TREBAIG S
Fii Cis Housing Auborin 9025560000 T2 veary 34 vears OTC phase Docember 2013 7159055 01830711
Subsoal Toul 607263 105467 66
Motes)
) Otherrceivables L Xisoming, Shandong Anshery Group Co., Lid “AXA Assen") Qilu Poperty Co. Lid. (herciraler refermd 1o 33 °Qil
Properny” orthe formation of thereasons and recavery s Note 13, (tbrc).
(2) Othr reccivabes Pepsi Imemat scs Beiing) Co. L. (herc aa"Port) [
In Avgusa 201 ~ @ e o f
I Augus 2 : h ’ don o ? g 7 .
; ion i [ nfeeed 0 o5 “Nansn B Fortun).  whally-ouned subsdiry of Nanan Beon provides
unconditondl i abili i 0. Lid for ‘Asa: 31 December 2016 the Company bad
; s & 785385401 ;
e T YT ——
N the Cc y | “urm bock Resclier
Note 5: Inventories e (s ETETYT) I 124,143, THEE
Subtoul 25865 1
(1) Breakdosns
b, Impairment d, ecovered orreversed during e cumen peiod
Ciosing talanee : } o o b .
fems ook balame. Provision for decline i value | Caring amoust ook balance “Provision for dectioe ta valoe | Camying smoumt e cnd ofth period. dre
R amrerals 452620597 6492620593 033524735 AIBUATAS
In the prodo TSI 221770041 15005998 130708538 (5) Capintision of bomowing cass i g bosnce
Has devcloped
» ST0.90467366 Ima26 | smstes100 811594671860 0238652 | sis13207 § _
U consinotion 151,762911.55 151,762911.55 175.692.446.76 125,692.84636 | T I Fnding blance [ Where the borowing cows are copislized ]
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[ Has developed products }

L Subtotal

mwgng XX

Note 6: Other current assets

1. Detils of the sination
T T cnd o he peiad o e
[ Prepayment 1o pav taxes 1 36,699,
[ * VAT 10 be refunded T 15,107,793.5¢ 22.302.51
— ol T o 3 3
Note: VAT isu VAT refund for VGML. idi
2. dod. hese . -
Note 7: Available-for-sale finsncial assets
1. Breakdoun
ot T codof the perid
Avuitable for saie Sebt i 3
Available for sale of cquity ments.
Measured 16,192,890.00 1IN H
Measured by cost
Other
Total 61528000 TI 70199
2 ti 0y period.
3. Available - for - soke financisd asscts o1 fair value.
~ T Fair vah |
Available for sale debt instrumenty
Available for sale of equity instuments 16,192,890 73
Other
Subroud 3
a isioa for impai ilab - fo
the end of ic faie vatue, the amount of | and the

ay i
‘amocnt of the provision for impairment:

108

— “Avlizhle Tor sae of fancial o

‘AveiTabie for sle deba

JAveiiabic for sk of equity jastnisenis

riments
B0876.75815
619280

sty iool costs/ amortization cost of ebs irsiuments
Fair

el
. 10637.745.53
SEE
Availaic for s of Graneial s JAvalablc or s Bebi siruments ____JAvalebe Torsale of equity metremegts Toal
Th arscun of mgaimernt has boen st v 3608473851 2RI
Tn s asue
“Which: from other comprehe incume 00
This period s (NI T3
Which e the i calue of he rcovery bock
[ Avuilable for sie of financiat sssets __ Avail instruments Tnsnaoents Total
Transtation of oreign cieney suteroenis 763,11527 EIAIESE
T Y oy period SSIEI368 35321,61368
Note 8: [nvestment real estate
1. Breakdoun
T Tncressed carent, “ThEs period is educed
The begiming of the year|_Outsvarcing Stk ounder Busincss conbination inerezses [Disproc of ther grensfers| —The end of the pericd |
3352620, T35S T 29505
TR IS16H Y LY [ECREwG
Accrual/ emostization
[—_Amorizaion __]
BETHT q . 009 8E 261785619
u.sn.mﬁ 4. 00988839 7761788619
ool
i




167.075,064.0|

167,075,064 01

2.A1the end of the period., there was 5o obtious indication of impairment of investment property, 5 10 provision for impirment was made.
3.The end of the investment real estate for mostgage security situmtion.

— Teems T Original valoe T
Buiding T 12235262028

4. Al the end of the period there is 00 real estaie certificate of investment real estate

Note 9: fixed assets

ems The begimming of the year [~——p——tosressedeument peod__ e ol The end o the perod
1} the original book value - ]
Tlouses and bisldings Y] 85,0000 57573035 CIB10644 61
Mechanical cquipment 160,292,972 2381800 12031,691.03 164000 1032216003 | 195018.561.609
Mecans of transport 52,103,930.44 16,449.998.82 168 583.00 -3,647,672.60 77,033.018.86
Well Lane 305,134370. 739999135 1583677086 | 294.950.992.74 |
Land 8.305,666.12 | +361,01328 8.866,109.37
Total 4 4 | 134983001 @ 1042867291 64068886730 }
{2)
Hi ind bunldings 26,.356,867.77 -255,067.60 34021.979.13
Mechanical cquipment ,777.368.38 1509700 3.763,64027 | 8651003695 |
‘Means of transpon 91343.06 9842000 1.728,605. 39,510,463.85
Well Lene. 080.031.57 1.405,730.2 30.950.637.64
Land 96.782.78 100.627.59 -9.230.4 206.640.82
Tota) BNNWMB& 57,842,788.63 1135 7.00 7168077, 99,748 99
3) T provision Provision
Houses qr 170.299.90 47491 64 21179154
Mechancal equipment 11,950.93 -3332.72 15.283.65
Mecans of transpon 73.141.90 -20,397.08 93.538.98

il

Well Lane
Land
Toul 3927
{4) Book valuc
Houses and buildings 37,127.756.42 30.370.873.37
Mochanical cquipment 103.50361332 103,493 251,09
Means of wranspont 29.039.445.48 37,429.016.03
Well Lanc
Lond
Toul

110

[Note) Depreciation amount of RMB 57,842.788.63. The original vatue of fixed asscts tronsferred from construction in progress is RMB 12,51 169103, At the cod of the period has been

deprecinted. The original vetue of fixed assers that continue 10 be used is RMB 18,867,142.39.

2. Explanation on the Reason and Basis of Provision for Depreciation of Fixed Asscts

A1 the end of the period, there was 00 obvious indication of impairment of fixed esscts, 5o 00 provision for impairment wos made.
3. Tempoearity idle fixed assets

During the repocting period, the Company had 0o temporusy idle assets.

4. Fixed asscis leased by (inance feases
During the reporting perod, the Company has no fixad assets leased under finance lease.

. Opeiing kease leased fixed assets
‘Dunng the reporting period, the Company had no fixed assets leased out of lease,

6. At the end of the period, there is no fixed assets with no tide certificate.
7. Atthe end of the period, the Company has no fixed assets for borrowing.

Note 10: Construction In progress

[ The beginarag of the yoor

Provision for impairmendg

Eguipment not yet
insuailed
Orher

Totat

11t




ificant changes in consiraction in progress

Profect name
Mine soad. il

Taiings dam exponsion end renovation proect
[ Eaipment ot vetfesaiied

ot ot yet sanlfed
Oter

203 683

Toul

Foreign currency tandlaion
diflrence

teyer |
|

1A 7184947

266.434,196.51

508.812.10 6562980
1O 575
1
528,023 03 R EFIRF
i Ralzation Which: s Coment ieres & F T
extio (%) ject progress (%) Amowntofmoney | The smoumof the emount| Ratio of change | Sourees of funds
30 S
£ 3 Selfmised
Equipment aot ye: instatled 36 36.1 Self-rnised
Other £ & Setf e
Total 718 118

3. Provision or impairment of consrucion i progress

4 Gon the cod of the

Note 11: Intangible assets

1. Breakdown

Project

12

I
79
5105$A|I.}]
Other T2 S TGS
Tou Dm0 E0.7764 06067
i = Frovison
Misiog ights 1
Prospecing Aghis S50, T
Onher 669557
Yol
(03 ook vilue
Wining ights T5IIRES
Prospoction i 377,103,300
Otber 32038718
Tou TroRmis

[Note] The curent amotization is RMB 8.900.776.48.

Provision

3. The g ronge

4. AL he end of he pediod, here was 00 intangible aseet.

Note 12:

{1) Unrocogaized defesred income tmx assets end liabl

Deferred income tax assets

et
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tem i tocrease in
dvaace payment (1) vages. bor and subsidics | 335901553 | 13595086330 13515009065 26630181 440614099
(2) Emloyee beneits 14369346 33020365 673699,
it 152035122 | 28065172 23866820 10146631 174291505
Among therm: medical insirunce 669483 47557086 47557086 6694839
Work injury 145460883 | 198285050 186296898 10146631 167596666
Matersity isarance 4818336 w1536
' 09199 60901208 616.58808 17011599
(5) mion Gon funding_| 4305967711 | 06,2531 6509813 463612267
i T 271007 342660110 33263485 [XoE 305948976
- T
ubioal 12300608 | 14342956009 14225165300 ST1.60048 1302478336
. Set the deposi plan
s Oponing bolanco | Tncrease in the current persod | Doctease in the currem period | Foreign currency transiaiion ifterence | Closing bolance |
(1) bosic od-age insurence 269.195.18 1269,195.18 20475066
@) unenplogment 116108 St6108 4802525
Gpoter 361325271 1334631001 956579 1262,06636
Sabsoul 494360897 1467636627 6966579 55484247
 oer unity
4. Otberinsinciions
Authe end of the period there is na amears of wages gayabie.
Note 17: Payroll payables Note 18: Tax payables
. Breskdown 1. Breakdown
fem
1) short poy- 1230920608 | 14342960096 14225165300 53760046 14027886 [ Pow T g pind ofthe period
"(2) afcm servics beneits - st the deposi plan | 135843398 | 14543,60897 1457636627 2R 15548241 . T Sie5s
i 33135666 33135866 Utk o " 191087
(4) other benchts due wthin the other < income 1320402889
1336767006 | 15170456859 15725937790 607,26625 1561962693 [ Propenty tx 30151304
ot Stamp dury 1432050
Land holding i 443,50907
2 i 3565385

16 17



Special finds 6o T 1113069 T 1765859 }
‘Withhoiding of personal income tax I 73769825 T 62436117 I}
Otber T 19244 T 412195 1
Totsd T 16849, 840.87 I 17.592.767.58 ]

Note 19: Interest payables

Profect

T -

e oz
ther
o]

B30
2995444 3261361
23.493882.16 13261361

Note 20: Other payables

1. Breskdown

“The eod of 0% perod

390,147324.28
3

27

856,
39,581,459.21

4,446,597 80
T1I95108

ol
A Gesrption of G Tape amountof ot

ompony name

The e of the period

39,166313.92

Tavestment Co. Lid
Company

T S08616.50

utecrs

367515092

Note 21: Non~carvent liabilities due within one year

1. Breskdosn
= “end of e period “The beginning of the period
ings due within ove vear 2995711261 3
oo within one year.
for BT T a5000,00000
18

1) Gewils of the sitaasion
n

within one vesr

The end of the period The beginning of the |
T guiromies ooy 2995779261 43.000,00000
bt 7591 71260 45,000,000,00
Note 22: Other non-current liabilities

1. Breskdown
Proi ‘end of the period TThe beginr i ]
stukoudia Social Ass: Trusi Fund 148357 PI5200879 |
oul 6514857 P.152008.79. |

[Note] The Social Assistznce Trust is @ trus fund establishod by Trust Doed. n former VGML opersior and a local mining essociation based on Trus: Deed signed on 8 December 2009 to
provide elief 10 those who have boen unemployed. Accarding t Trust Deed. VGML has to pay 6 miflion Fiji dollars. As of December 3¢, 2016, VGML is sill requied 1o pey 235,591.06 Fijian

doltar.
Note 23: long-term bosns

1. Breakdown

oo category T e end o the period_| otog of the

fortgage | puomanice Yoan | 91362,66359_| 14526802633
3

otal |

Noe: Loag-temn borrowings of € 17.425.000,00, of ahich: € 4,100.000.00 due within one year, oquivalent to RMU29.957732.64: long-term borrowings of RM313.325,000.00, egivalent 1o
RMBY.362.663.9.

The doan is provided by VGM PIc with ful gusruntee of the standby lenier of credit opened by the Conapany at Bank of Chins Co., Lid. Jinan Beiyuan Road Brasch. The Zibo Zboagnn Zibo
Xinmeat Reat E: 2nd Use Right rehensive, the rec is 5.75% / year.

2. Long - term bormowings - foreign currency borrowings

Note 24: long-term payroll payable
1. Breakdown

19
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Note 35: Financial expense

016
AREI25TI6L

814877874

Note 37: Asset Impairment loss

Note 40: Income tax expenses

03,3000 |

Donations 445000 | T
[oher — T 91720797 [3,095,09430 |
105283097 | 277813193 |

1. Brestdoun
1 Breskdonn
Projeet. Woraber of curent pesiods | ~umber of previous years
3200018985 41033526
Deicrred i 65355337 DL
ot 31,516,636 48 £7.545.423.85
2 i income tax adjustment process
Prject [ Veamber of surent periods
The wt grofi Au587)
1235042219
diar s 140241802
Ad
3315,18088
i 1 E: -12.230262.14
i i NI
3051663648

IIT) amber of Curent pr o years
PBad debit Joss. 85,540,752.03 SR675,134.08
T X 1430591800
ic 12.356,174.60
Touw! 85,590,752.03 83.337.226 68
Note 38: Non-opersting income
(1) Breakdown
lem Nuruber of previous vears | The amount of current non-cecurring gains and kosses
Total gains from disposal of pon-current asscts $79.731.63 1.163.00
Including: gans from dis of fixed assety 52932 1,163.00
Loss from debx restrucuning $79,20831
Donations: 103300 13445000
they 20950930 NTA79T
Total 2.778.13193 105283097
Note 39: Non-operating expenses
liem 2015 d in the and loss for (e carvent
Total losses’ 116300 | 57973763
Inctuding 1,163.00 32932
1L i 57920831
losses

Nate 41; Other comprebensive income

Tocome tax

A o siRon o porest compesy,

(1) Other comprebensive benefis that wil b2
lasi

el
[ 1) Gains and kosscs from changes in Gair vidue of 806378 O3B T8
ifsblo-for-sle Gnancial o - —_ S .
S0GHE T8 05560,
34.905.769.53 258910888 CLYECH)




13350576953

|
| 90146801

Gains and losses from changes fn fir value of
Byailable.for-sae financial assets

[REE=XURY

LSII 17575

126

B1,17573
SR

SRR

3033572
060,85003

() Notes w statement of cash Mows

Note 42: Major Items of consalidated cash flow items

2

Oher cash received rcating 1o operating ocivities

300835306
3.008.453.06.

16
Ta52481 35
6881831
"Other reocivables T1.616,595.66.
Other resircted ' 20,763,33621
Tous! 94481,51.73

Payment of ther cash relad W operating ctivities

‘Sales expene.

Financial expense.

Other reogivables
Toeal

[Financial expenze ________
‘Gither monctary caphal esiniceed for use

Other cash received refuing 1o investment actvites

[ Tiems T

Rumbei of current periods

T Fumber of previous

150,000,000.00 I

1
C Toul I

1%0,000,000.00 — T

4. Payment of other cash relased o investmens activities

Project
Faymen of the purchase of forcign sianlard company
sudit aessment and other intermediary fees

Py the Perth compony loan
Toud

FTHIIRAD

‘Number of corrent period. [V pumber of previous yeas]
463000000

277.331.39640 )

. Ober cash reecived refting t finapcing octvites

Note 43: Information to eash flow
o i i B cash flow
oct b of cwrreat periods arier of previows s
Lﬁguﬂhg 1 prof 10 cash
et oy EEI051T9 507,
Plus: provision for Impairment of &5 —Bs 5073307 5537
D ciation of {xed assels depiclion of o and grs S, deprecision of productve Biologicsl mvwts 132761362 Besozats s
Amortization of iotangible assets 900, 776,48 _]p540ta368
Amoniztion of long-ierm eferred

isporsl of ixed a9, itangible asets and oiher Tong term et (s ave ited wih *~
Gipesal of lied assets

3657.00 LXEI
I

E 32771046 162607539




F_mls:l ook vt i e e o e i — Rewasd |
53712165 TTEI00 | bar
ToigEmg 119660000
QAL 30508855
1%, 214666535
: 39345031
<xsh Gow Fom opering sivies ¢ S0LIS
3)Sigo et ovestment o Goenet g sy T B ot vl 9727205131
verson of debd iato capital ¥ 1 167,255,007.72
vertible. "bonds duc within onc year }
Fnancing lcss of fxed et 1 Note 46: Forelgn currency monetay lems
3) et changes incash o exsh gl | "' o moneiaey
i e end of the olance T SRS TSR] . Fercigncy
s (b opering blance of G o T 3352215 TR - :
jus: the ending balance of the cash equivalents! 1 bl Exchange e
Tnerease | SCAET ST PXEAEI LELEG L
@) Cash and cash equivatents 85363 R0
T end of e o i 0T 3278
TjCen 52975 53761 0233721534
A ; 07513 65821 2B o
o o Bk o Tisa1eE T66. 030 -y e
Virybe vd s 1000 :
FCa cquvaions - - N—
Wihich: e o 80 1 bood Frveiment I ZIDSE 1
G Cash e or : B [FEGRIRY| A — e L
) The doliar T5%930 5573
Note) Note 10 the supplement nformaton to cash flow sement: e
i OF whih: Hong Kong 8oL e (]
ending balance of cash in the cash flow sistement for the vear ened 31 December 2016 was RMB 52.975.557.61 and the balanee of monetary (unds in the balance shect G 575 53050
was RMB 122,058,514.02 und the di 95641, wehich i ‘monetary funds. Fij s Fi834350 320718
Rear XYY FaFT]
ending balance of cash in the cosh flow siatement for the year 2015 is RMB 82,332.213.34 and the ending balance of the monetary funds in the balance sheet is RMB [Long o
141,293,743.82 and the difference is RMB $8.961,528.¢8. The cash batance of the cash flow sistement is deducted from the cash and csh equivakents Standard other [ Amors ther: e evr TAT000 368
monetary funds.
N o e

Note 43; Assets with restricted ownership or use right o
(1) Overseas opensing entity:

128 129
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follows (Urit: RMB ten thousand ywan):

monitors the capital

oiE
Ve o year iore o e yeors ot
iite? ) T3 T
18000 a0 107133
3349 900 J0%.34 13,1200,
L2 400400 L2t XY L46PTTH,
3000000
ssE [T T2
02058 1595480
_29%T7
ST
_30,00000
L1269 38 1832 2348) L860.26
i3
e G totwoyeim. ot Toul
FENT) 5000 9% 5534 [TXFRE
161048 XET] 156558 a9m
05 367 EY-7E [E1}
180 T B BT
15508 (I
50457 5556 sy | vwa PET) FICRT
3001869 26077 c26ht.1
150000 450
FIETY 25653 e ITEEY
SLEROT 2T S I X TR T JLCITS
ticy is to ensure continue to operste, thereby providing

g the bestcapia sructare 10 odu: capit) costs. In order 10 maintin or djus the capia) Sucaure, the Company may adjustthe smount of dividends peid o sheholders reum
The Company the the st

capital 1o sharcholders, issue new shares or sell assets 1 reduce debr,

totaf essets).
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A3 131 December 2016, the Company's assetiability ratio was S1.13% (Deceavber 31, 2015; 52.43%

IX. Disclosure of fair value

fem Ve o va T | Mo of i sl o ver 3 v T T ]
ez forse ..m;ﬂ"
T 1619255000 1619289000
TEI92%000 1619259000
‘Corporstion on Decermber 31, 2016 s the Toruato Siock E 2¢ e compuny i

i o
X. Related parties and transactions

The data i this setion arcin RMB yuan unkessotherwize stted.

@ toformation about ZRC's prent company
[ [ i e . . compn e om0

Nanan Bevan | Fivicd Rabilty company | Sheeahen | T000600 I 2508

As of December 31, 2016, the ultimate controller of ZRC if Lu Fen.
1. Information about ZRC's subsidinries
‘See Nowe 7(1) Eqity in subsidiaris for details about ZRC's subsidinries,

2. Information other relsted parties

Vo of e wbied
Shenzher

L Zhem.l)-

135
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W) Accorting to te i i i i

Parversip) harinalls refered 1o Changshs Heogjian), Zhutes liengain
iegiook Hani (Senavemy Mercsand At docs rwesencs Foms ] mm ip) (hesinafer refered 10 a5 Tanshi (sm r.m; Ry
mansgemem Lid.- Jingsheng Assct Managemen Plan (hereinaficy efermed ng Vil - iogsheng Aseet Managermes Pl Werahoo Her o et
pennersip Limied Pamcrip) Husan Wolti Ase Misagemerd (Shsg! iy Vi m ornpany Sherghang No.1 Syesial Asit Management Plen (hercinafler eferred 1o

to as Guojin Diagxing c.,. un Privtz Poement lovesment Fundoh Ningho Skt Zbengseng Goment Co. U, (herinaBor reerd b 38 Sharshan
Zheogsheng). Berleg Company annnd(huuuﬂn e o 4 Do, 48 1 Cinee) oo, AP sin ot voukd gt e shares of bon-public offering in cash.

Aconting o tho NPO micripion condiionalconrc signed b ZRC and prchae e, el s the isuing e of 9 Chinse suansors, the ubasipion of ol ising
‘objects i shown 88 bel

her Tssuina objects i on Shares (dires]
amwn Bei'on Wellh 610169492
sha Herggien

I

Pion SOEATAST6
Mhenzhou Her, 474 576271
ua'tn Assct Shenghang No.1 Sporial Asset o Pl 39285135

i i vate Plocement Investment Funds. 365,830,508

h

338983051
ieg Company Limited 587819193
Total TR08.138.775

“This NPO would gencrate cagstal totaly less than 28,368,136,773,80 Chincse e, Aler deduciing the issuance fec all emining cagital will be used o scaquire 100%% shares of Tickuang

Inemral (gol) Limied company (hriatr sl o s Tickiong Iematora) Mingeog imiedconpany (e e s Mirgseng Compay) snd Morgaia
Xiatsle Gaote troa ke

e g o ot oo g i

) ond
poy ofl ies” iabilities.

Aumong them, the exsets rofics of el companics we below:

Womber | Name of rget sssety Estimaied voluson(Chines: Yuzn)
1 10074 of cquity of Ore Mine Iicrationat 12958.300, 70000
7 100%. E:mz Mingsheng Company 506,383.900.00.
3 nmagmmorx...mz High Rail R 5 (7RI 1)

T3892.108.300.00

160

Ore Mios Inemationa, Mi inlle High Ral il

now
31,2015,

the relevamt authority, or Li, Xisoing vi Li. Xisoming Within

31, 200

iy g

XIV.  Notes to important items of the parent company’s financial statements

e dolond oo sming/openi Soauary 1, 2006, 31.2006: 2016, e
previoustasi peiod means 2013, The currency is in RMB.
Note 1: Otber receivables
1. Disclosure of other receivables by category
3 Decerber 016
Category Tiook Balance Provision for oc 8ob -

Amoun | Perceniuge () | Amous) | Perscnige (7 | CoiRg amount

e e n Sl =
With geov &.mammmﬂm SESTATTE B [HEIH a6
O e milicant amounts wih scparoie provisions for 6ol 8Bt
T dcbrs TS0 GoT
TESHLUL9 10000 | T ARTEN 1745 SecBS
T December 2013
Caregory ook Rajanee Provision for Bad 3ebs :
Amocnl | Percentge () | Amount | Percininge () | ™
e el o ot s e ovsion o o s ) 3209
Other reosivables wih provsions for bad dcs tmade b’ 3541040 419 | TREI3IM08 EX)
Otber reccivables in insignificant amout with s aroe provisions for 608 ity
Provision fo bud dcbts
Toal THR00Z08% 10000 | 30267334405 | [E]) SeeBS

Note] Descripion of the fype of accounts receivable
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Section 12 List of Supporting Documents Available for Reference

| i i the companys legal i in charge of ing dep: ZRC
2 The origiral copy of the it report with the seal of the CPA firm and with the signatures end seals of the certifivd public acco
H et tiglrarh rd i the $ h ! o

ins ommission
during the reporting period

Zhongrun Resources Investment Carporation (ZRC)
Legal Represcrtative: Li, Mingji
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